
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR CITY 
COUNCIL MEETING 

PACKET 
 

Thursday, April 16, 2020 
 

6:00 p.m. 

CITY 01= 

WIMBERLEY 



   City of Wimberley 
   221 Stillwater Drive, Wimberley, Texas 78676 

 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
THURSDAY, APRIL 16, 2020 – 6:00 P.M. 

 
AGENDA 

 
In accordance with order of the Office of the Governor issued March 16, 2020, the City Council of 
the City of Wimberley will conduct a teleconference/video conference meeting in order to advance 
the public health goal of limiting face-to-face meetings (also called “social distancing”) to slow the 
spread of the Coronavirus (COVID-19).  
 
 The meeting will be held on Thursday, April 16, 2020, at 6:00 p.m. 
 
The public may participate in this meeting via the following toll-free numbers 888-475-4499 or 
877-853-5257 and/or using the meeting ID 811 0553 9117 and using the password 012623.  
 
The public will be permitted to offer public comments and participate in any public hearing via 
teleconference or video conference, as provided by the agenda and as permitted by the presiding 
officer during the meeting.   
 
Anyone wishing to offer public comments, participate in any public hearing, or offer written 
questions or comments must notify City Secretary, Laura Calcote, at 
lcalcote@cityofwimberley.com, at least two hours before the meeting.  
  
A recording of the meeting will be made and will be available to the public in accordance with the 
Texas Public Information Act upon written request. 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  April 16, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
2. CALL OF ROLL   City Secretary, Laura Calcote    
 
3. INVOCATION   Wimberley United Methodist Church Reverend, Wes Cain  
 
4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/SALUTE TO THE TEXAS FLAG 

 
5. CITIZENS COMMUNICATIONS 

Citizens must sign-in with City Secretary, Laura Calcote, via email at  
lcalcote@cityofwimberley.com at least two (2) hours before the meeting to address City Council.  
Limit your comments to three (3) minutes. City Council will listen to the comments but cannot  
discuss or respond to the comments during the meeting. Inquiries about matters not listed on the  
agenda will either be directed to staff or placed on a future agenda for Council consideration.   
Comments from speakers should not be directed towards any specific member of City Council  

1

mailto:lcalcote@cityofwimberley.com
mailto:lcalcote@cityofwimberley.com


or City staff. Comments should not be accusatory, derogatory or threatening in nature. 
  

6. PRESENTATIONS 
 

6.1. Presentation by Langford Community Management Services, Inc. regarding an update 
on HMGP/GLO projects. (Judy Langford) 

 
6.2. Presentation by Hays County Precinct 3 Constable, Ray Helm, regarding the COVID-19 

virus departmental response in Wimberley. (Constable Ray Helm)  
 

7. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
7.1. Approval of minutes from the Regular City Council Meeting held April 2, 2020. 

 
7.2. Approval of minutes from the Special City Council Meeting held April 9, 2020. 

 
7.3. Approval of Peter Lingamfelter’s resignation from the Planning and Zoning Commission. 

 
7.4. Approval of Place Three Christine Byrne’s appointment of Phillip McBride to the Planning 

and Zoning Commission. 
 

7.5. Approval of the second and final reading of Ordinance No. 2020-05, establishing a new 
prima facie speed limit of twenty-five (25) miles per hour for all roadways within the City 
Limits of Wimberley, which are not an officially designated or marked highway or road of 
the state highway system, with the exception of Spoke Hollow Road, Flite Acres Road 
and County Road 1492; pursuant to City of Wimberley Code of Ordinances Article 11.02 
Traffic-Control Devices and Texas Transportation Code Section 545.356; and repealing 
the prima facie speed limit of thirty (30) miles per hour on such roadways; making certain 
findings; authorizing the placement of speed limit signs along such streets; providing a 
penalty in an amount of not less than $1.00 or more than $200.00 for violation of any 
provision hereof; and providing for severability.  

 
8. CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 

 
Updates regarding current and projected sales tax, City facilities, the new City website, 
potential agreements, projects, communication and the COVID-19 virus (City Administrator 
Shawn Cox)  

 
9. PUBLIC HEARINGS AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

 
9.1 Hold a public hearing and consider approval regarding case CUP-20-002, an application 
for a Conditional Use Permit to allow for the operation of a vacation rental on property zoned 
Single-Family Residential 2 (R-2) located at 222 Box Canyon, Wimberley, Hays County, 
Texas. (Applicant Michael Bachers) 

 
 
 

2



9.2 Hold a public hearing and consider approval regarding case CUP-20-003, an application 
for a Conditional Use Permit to allow for the operation of a bar/tavern on property zoned 
Highway Commercial (HC) located at 9595 Ranch Road 12, Wimberley, Hays County, 
Texas. (Applicant Trevor Savage) 
 

10. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

10.1. Discuss and consider possible action regarding a request to operate a food service 
trailer at 411 FM 2325 in Wimberley, Texas. (Applicant Brandon Kibby/Paradise 
Amusements) 
 

10.2. Discuss and consider possible action to approve Resolution No. 02-2020, observing 
May 9th, 2020 as World Migratory Bird Day (WMBD) at the Patsy Glenn Refuge, and, in 
the future, to be observed there and at other Wimberley City parks and wildlife 
sanctuaries on designated dates for World Migratory Bird Day. (Parks Maintenance and 
Natural Resource Manager Nathan Glaiser) 
 

10.3. Discuss and consider possible action to approve an expenditure in the amount of 
$1,353.00 from The Grass Outlet for the delivery of six pallets of Palisades Zoysia 
grass to be installed in the Blue Hole Regional Park swim area. (Parks Maintenance 
and Natural Resource Manager Nathan Glaiser) 

 
10.4. Discuss and consider possible action regarding a potential oak wilt policy. (Place Four 

Council Member Gary Barchfeld) 
 

10.5. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the status of the Central Wimberley 
Wastewater Project. (City Administrator Shawn Cox) 

 
10.6. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the City of Wimberley’s contract with 

Aqua Texas for the treatment of wastewater. (City Administrator Shawn Cox) 
 
11. CITY COUNCIL REPORTS  

 
11.1. Announcements 

 
11.2. Future agenda items 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
The City Council may retire into Executive Session at any time between the meeting’s 
opening and adjournment for the purpose of discussing any matters listed on the agenda as 
authorized by the Texas Government Code including, but not limited to, homeland security 
pursuant to Chapter 418.183 of the Texas Government Code; consultation with legal counsel 
pursuant to Chapter 551.071 of the Texas Government Code; discussion about real estate 
acquisition pursuant to Chapter 551.072 of the Texas Government Code; discussion of 
personnel matters pursuant to Chapter 551.074 of the Texas Government Code; 
deliberations about gifts and donations pursuant to Chapter 551.076 of the Texas 
Government Code; discussion of economic development pursuant to Chapter 551.087 of the 
Texas Government Code; action, if any, will be taken in open session. 

3



CERTIFICATION 
I hereby certify the above Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board at Wimberley 
City Hall, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and to 
the City’s website, www.cityofwimberley.com, in compliance with Chapter 551, Texas 
Government Code, on Monday, April 13, 2020, by 6:00 p.m., and remained posted for at 
least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting. 

 
__________________________________________________ 

Laura J. Calcote, MPA, TRMC  
City Secretary 

 
The City of Wimberley is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. 
Please contact City Secretary Laura Calcote at (512) 847-0025 two business days in advance 
of the meeting for appropriate arrangements. 
 

 

4



  

 
 

AGENDA FORM 

 

 

7.1. Approval of minutes from the Regular City Council Meeting held April 2, 2020. 
 

7.2. Approval of minutes from the Special City Council Meeting held April 9, 2020. 
 

7.3. Approval of Peter Lingamfelter’s resignation from the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
 

7.4. Approval of Place Three Christine Byrne’s appointment of Philip McBride to the Planning 
and Zoning Commission. 
 

7.5. Approval of the second and final reading of Ordinance No. 2020-05, establishing a new 
prima facie speed limit of twenty-five (25) miles per hour for all roadways within the City 
Limits of Wimberley, which are not an officially designated or marked highway or road of 
the state highway system, with the exception of Spoke Hollow Road, Flite Acres Road 
and County Road 1492; pursuant to City of Wimberley Code of Ordinances Article 11.02 
Traffic-Control Devices and Texas Transportation Code Section 545.356; and repealing 
the prima facie speed limit of thirty (30) miles per hour on such roadways; making certain 
findings; authorizing the placement of speed limit signs along such streets; providing a 
penalty in an amount of not less than $1.00 or more than $200.00 for violation of any 
provision hereof; and providing for severability.  

 
 

 

Motion  ☒ 

Discussion   ☐ 

Ordinance   ☒ 

Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☐ 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Consent Agenda 

SUBMITTED BY: Laura Calcote, City Secretary 

DATE SUBMITTED: April 13, 2020 

MEETING DATE: April 16, 2020 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

FINANCIAL  

REQUESTED ACTION  

5



Budgeted Item ☐ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☒  

Original Estimate/Budget:      $  

Current Estimate:                 $  

Amount Under/Over Budget: $

     

 

Approval of meeting minutes (Items 7.1. and 7.2.) 

 

  

• April 2nd City Council Meeting Minutes 
• April 9th City Council Meeting Minutes 
• Philip McBride’s Appointment Application 
• Ordinance No. 2020-05 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

ATTACHMENT/S 

  

6



   City of Wimberley 
   221 Stillwater Drive, Wimberley, Texas 78676 

 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
THURSDAY, APRIL 2, 2020 – 6:00 P.M. 

 
MINUTES 

 
In accordance with order of the Office of the Governor issued March 16, 2020, the City Council of 
the City of Wimberley will conduct a  telephonic meeting in order to advance the public health goal 
of limiting face-to-face meetings (also called “social distancing”) to slow the spread of the 
Coronavirus (COVID-19).  
 
 The meeting will be held on Thursday, April 2, 2020, at 6:00 p.m. 
 
The public may participate in this meeting by dialing in to either of the following toll-free numbers 
888-475-4499 or 877-853-5257 and using the password 028725.  The meeting ID is 945 748 149. 
 
The public will be permitted to offer public comments and participate in any public hearing 
telephonically as provided by the agenda and as permitted by the presiding officer during the 
meeting.   
 
Anyone wishing to offer public comments, participate in any public hearing, or offer written 
questions or comments must notify City Secretary, Laura Calcote, at 
lcalcote@cityofwimberley.com, at least two hours before the meeting.  
  
A recording of the telephonic meeting will be made and will be available to the public in 
accordance with the Texas Public Information Act upon written request. 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
CALL TO ORDER   
Mayor Pro Tem, Rebecca Minnick, called the meeting to order on April 2, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
CALL OF ROLL    
Council Members Present: Rebecca Minnick Place One (via teleconference) 
    Craig Fore  Place Two (via teleconference) 
    Christine Byrne Place Three (via teleconference) 
    Gary Barchfeld Place Four (via teleconference) 
    Bo Bowman  Place Five (via teleconference) 
 
Council Members Absent: Susan Jaggers Mayor 
 
City Staff Present:  Shawn Cox  City Administrator (via teleconference) 
    Laura Calcote City Secretary (via teleconference) 
    Sarah Griffin  Deputy City Attorney (via teleconference) 

7

mailto:lcalcote@cityofwimberley.com


    Terri Provost  Community Center Director (via teleconference) 
John Provost Public Works Superintendent (via 

teleconference)     
 
INVOCATION    
Mayor Pro Tem, Rebecca Minnick, read aloud Chapel in the Hills Reverend, Jim Denham’s, 
prayer, which he had submitted prior to the meeting.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/SALUTE TO THE TEXAS FLAG 
Mayor Pro Tem, Rebecca Minnick, led the pledges to the United States and Texas flags. 

 
CITIZENS COMMUNICATIONS 
There were no citizen’s comments. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Council Member, Gary Barchfeld, requested the two Consent Agenda items be considered 
separately. 
 
6.1. Approval of minutes from the Regular City Council Meeting held March 19, 2020. 

Motion to approve the minutes from the Regular City Council Meeting held March 19, 
2020 was made by Council Member Gary Barchfeld.  Motion was seconded by 
Council Member Craig Fore.  Motion carried unanimously (5-0). 

 
6.2. Approval of second and final reading of an ordinance amending Chapter 9, Planning and 

Development Regulations, Article 9.03.141, Zoning, of the City of Wimberley Code of 
Ordinances Related to Short-term Rental Requirements; and providing findings of fact; a 
penalty provision; a repealing clause; a savings and severability clause; and effective date; 
and proper notice and meeting. (City Administrator Shawn Cox) 
There was discussion regarding the proposed ordinance, including the removal of the 
annual administrative renewal for short-term rentals. 
Motion to approve the second and final reading of an ordinance amending Chapter 9, 
Planning and Development Regulations, Article 9.03.141, Zoning, of the City of 
Wimberley Code of Ordinances Related to Short-term Rental Requirements; and 
providing findings of fact; a penalty provision; a repealing clause; a savings and 
severability clause; and effective date; and proper notice and meeting was made by 
Council Member Christine Byrne.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Bo 
Bowman.  Motion carried unanimously (5-0). 

 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 
City Administrator, Shawn Cox, provided an update regarding the projected sales tax loss for 
the City, due to the COVID-19 pandemic.  Mr. Cox estimated the City would lose around 
$200,000 for Fiscal Year (FY) 2020, and the largest revenue reductions would come from 
building permits, septic permits and plan reviews.  There was discussion among Council 
members and Mr. Cox regarding the largest revenue contributors for the City.  The FY 2020 
projected budget for Blue Hole Regional Park was also discussed.  Council requested to see a 
more comprehensive outlook on expenditure reductions for FY 2020.  Additionally, Mr. Cox 
spoke pertaining to the City’s communication efforts surrounding the COVID-19 virus.  There 

8



was lengthy discussion regarding the virus and the federal, state and local governments’ 
responses to the crisis.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
Hold a public hearing and consider approval regarding case ZA-20-001, an application to 
change the zoning from Residential Acreage (RA) to Rural Residential 1 (R-1) for a property 
located at 12322 Ranch Road 12, Wimberley, Hays County, Texas; and providing for the 
following: delineation on zoning map; findings of fact; severability; effective date and proper 
notice and meeting. (Applicant Michael Tessaro) 
City Administrator, Shawn Cox, provided information regarding the rezoning application. 
Mayor Pro Tem, Rebecca Minnick, opened the public hearing at 7:02 p.m. 
Applicant, Michael Tessaro, spoke regarding the request to replat three lots into two lots. 
Mayor Pro Tem, Rebecca Minnick, closed the public hearing at 7:05 p.m. 
Motion to approve case ZA-20-001, an application to change the zoning from Residential 
Acreage (RA) to Rural Residential 1 (R-1) for a property located at 12322 Ranch Road 12, 
Wimberley, Hays County, Texas; and providing for the following: delineation on zoning 
map; findings of fact; severability; effective date and proper notice and meeting, subject 
to the successful replat of the applicant’s property, was made by Council Member Gary 
Barchfeld.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Bo Bowman.  Motion carried 
unanimously (4-0). 
 
(Motion to allow Council Member, Gary Barchfeld, to chair the meeting until Mayor Pro 
Tem, Rebecca Minnick, was able to return was made by Council Member Christine Byrne.  
Motion was seconded by Council Member Craig Fore.  Motion carried unanimously (4-0)). 

 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
9.1. Discuss and consider possible action to approve a bid in the amount of $7,075.00 from 

Street Smart Software for two TC-400 battery powered radar signs and software. (Public 
Works Superintendent John Provost) 
City Council agreed to discuss Items 9.1. and 9.2. simultaneously.  There was discussion 
regarding the prima facia speed limit set by the State of Texas in relation to proposed 
Ordinance No. 2020-05, which would reduce the speed limit for most roadways within the 
Wimberley City Limits, with a few exceptions.  Furthermore, there was also discussion on 
the expense of purchasing radar signs and where to place the additional signs throughout 
the City. 
Motion to approve a bid in the amount of $7,075.00 from Street Smart Software for 
two TC-400 battery powered radar signs and software was made by Council Member 
Gary Barchfeld.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Craig Fore.  Motion 
carried as follows (4-1): 

Rebecca Minnick Aye 
Craig Fore  Aye 
Gary Barchfeld  Aye 
Bo Bowman  Aye 
Christine Byrne Nay 

 
9.2. Discuss and consider possible action to approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 2020-05, 

establishing a new prima facie speed limit of twenty-five (25) miles per hour for all roadways 
within the City Limits of Wimberley, which are not an officially designated or marked 

9



highway or road of the state highway system, with the exception of Spoke Hollow Road, 
Flite Acres Road and County Road 1492; pursuant to City of Wimberley Code of Ordinances 
Article 11.02 Traffic-Control Devices and Texas Transportation Code Section 545.356; and 
repealing the prima facie speed limit of thirty (30) miles per hour on such roadways; making 
certain findings; authorizing the placement of speed limit signs along such streets; providing 
a penalty in an amount of not less than $1.00 or more than $200.00 for violation of any 
provision hereof; and providing for severability. (Place Two Council Member Craig Fore) 
Motion to approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 2020-05, establishing a new 
prima facie speed limit of twenty-five (25) miles per hour for all roadways within the 
City Limits of Wimberley, which are not an officially designated or marked highway or 
road of the state highway system, with the exception of Spoke Hollow Road, Flite 
Acres Road and County Road 1492; pursuant to City of Wimberley Code of 
Ordinances Article 11.02 Traffic-Control Devices and Texas Transportation Code 
Section 545.356; and repealing the prima facie speed limit of thirty (30) miles per hour 
on such roadways; making certain findings; authorizing the placement of speed limit 
signs along such streets; providing a penalty in an amount of not less than $1.00 or 
more than $200.00 for violation of any provision hereof; and providing for severability 
was made by Council Member Craig Fore.  Motion was seconded by Council Member 
Bo Bowman.  Motion carried unanimously (5-0). 

 
9.3. Discuss and consider possible actions regarding scheduling weekly City Council meetings 

through the end of May, due to the state of emergency caused by the COVID-19 virus. 
(Place One Council Member Rebecca Minnick) 
Council Member, Rebecca Minnick, suggested scheduling an additional three City Council 
meetings during the month of April 2020 to discuss the COVID-19 pandemic.  There was 
discussion among Council relating to the potential meeting dates and times. 
Motion to schedule an additional three meetings during April 2020, set for April 9th at 
2:00 p.m., April 23rd at 6:00 p.m. and April 30th at 6:00 p.m. was made by Council 
Member Rebecca Minnick.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Christine 
Byrne.  Motion carried unanimously (5-0). 

 
9.4. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the cancellation of City Council meetings for 

June and July to allow for vacation planning of staff and Council members, as well as the 
December and January meetings over the holiday season. (Place Four Council Member 
Gary Barchfeld) 
This item was discussed, but no action was taken. 

 
9.5. Discuss and consider possible action regarding training for City of Wimberley boards, 

commissions and committees by the City Attorney. (Place Four Council Member Gary 
Barchfeld) 
This item was discussed, but no action was taken. 

 
9.6. Discuss and consider possible action to approve a bid amount of $15,196.00 from Lone Star 

Resources for the purchase and installation of new LED lighting for Johnson Hall at the 
Wimberley Community Center. (Place Four Council Member Gary Barchfeld) 
There was discussion among Council members and City staff regarding the upgraded 
lighting bid for Johnson Hall at the Wimberley Community Center.  Council and staff both 
stated they felt conflicted about expending funds during the COVID-19 pandemic. 

10



Motion to approve a bid not to exceed $14,000.00 from Lone Star Resources for the 
purchase and installation of new LED lighting for Johnson Hall at the Wimberley 
Community Center was made by Council Member Gary Barchfeld.  Motion was 
seconded by Council Member Craig Fore.  Motion carried as follows (3-2): 

Craig Fore  Aye 
Gary Barchfeld  Aye 
Bo Bowman  Aye 
Rebecca Minnick Nay 
Christine Byrne Nay 

 
9.7. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the status of the Central Wimberley 

Wastewater Project. (City Administrator Shawn Cox) 
City Administrator, Shawn Cox, provided a brief update on the status of the Central 
Wimberley Wastewater Project.  Mr. Cox contended the Project would be completed, at the 
latest, by the end of 2020.   
No action was taken on this item. 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
City Council adjourned into Executive Session at 8:58 p.m., in accordance with Texas 
Government Code, Chapter 551, Subchapter D, for the following purpose: 
 
Section 551.074 (Personnel Matters) City Council will meet to deliberate the appointment, 
employment, evaluation, reassignment duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or 
employee: City Administrator Shawn Cox. 

 
OPEN SESSION 
Regular Session reconvened at 10:03 p.m. 
No action was taken. 

 
CITY COUNCIL REPORTS  

 
12.1. Announcements – None. 

 
12.2. Future agenda items – Council Member, Christine Byrne, requested an update on the City 

parks phased reopening status, and a projected budget update from the Parks Department 
for Fiscal Year 2020 at the April 16th City Council Meeting. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:07 p.m. was made by Council Member Craig Fore.  
Motion was seconded by Council Member Bo Bowman.  Motion carried unanimously (5-
0). 
 
RECORDED BY: 
 
_______________________________ 
Laura J. Calcote, City Secretary  
        
 

11



       APPROVED BY: 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Susan Jaggers, Mayor 
 
 
 
  
 

12



   City of Wimberley 
   221 Stillwater Drive, Wimberley, Texas 78676 

 
 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
THURSDAY, APRIL 9, 2020 – 2:00 P.M. 

 
MINUTES 

 
In accordance with order of the Office of the Governor issued March 16, 2020, the City Council of 
the City of Wimberley will conduct a  telephonic meeting in order to advance the public health goal 
of limiting face-to-face meetings (also called “social distancing”) to slow the spread of the 
Coronavirus (COVID-19).  
 
 The meeting will be held on Thursday, April 9, 2020, at 2:00 p.m. 
 
The public may participate in this meeting by dialing in to either of the following toll-free numbers 
888-475-4499 or 877-853-5257 and using the password 019947.  The meeting ID is 880 812 303. 
 
Anyone wishing to offer public comments on an agenda item(s) as listed, must notify City 
Secretary, Laura Calcote, at lcalcote@cityofwimberley.com at least two hours before the meeting. 
 
A recording of the telephonic meeting will be made and will be available to the public in 
accordance with the Texas Public Information Act upon written request. 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
CALL TO ORDER   
Mayor Pro Tem, Rebecca Minnick, called the meeting to order on April 9, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. 
 
CALL OF ROLL    
Council Members Present: Rebecca Minnick Place One (via teleconference)  

Craig Fore  Place Two (via teleconference)  
Christine Byrne Place Three (via teleconference)  
Gary Barchfeld Place Four (via teleconference)  
Bo Bowman  Place Five (via teleconference)  

  
Council Members Absent: Susan Jaggers Mayor  
  
City Staff Present:  Shawn Cox  City Administrator (via teleconference)  

Laura Calcote City Secretary (via teleconference)  
Sarah Griffin  Deputy City Attorney (via teleconference)  
Terri Provost  Community Center Director (via teleconference)  
Nathan Glaiser Parks Natural Resource and Maintenance 

Manager (via teleconference) 

13

mailto:lcalcote@cityofwimberley.com


Richard Shaver Parks Operations and Programs Manager (via 
teleconference) 

  
PRESENTATION 
Wimberley EMS Representative, Ken Strange, updated Council regarding COVID-19 
emergency management and safety protocols throughout the Wimberley Valley. 

 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 
City Administrator, Shawn Cox, provided information and statistics regarding the COVID-19 
virus within Hays County, along with the City’s response to the crisis.  City facility closures and 
phased reopenings were discussed by City staff and Council.  Furthermore, Mr. Cox stated the 
City’s April 2020 sales tax collection was down by seven percent in comparison to April 2019.   
 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
Discuss and consider possible action regarding guidelines and recommendations by the 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, or any other State or Federal recommendations 
regarding the COVID-19 pandemic, specifically pertaining to, but not limited to face covering. 
(Place One Council Member Rebecca Minnick) 
Council considered the wearing of face masks in public to limit the potential exposure to COVID-
19.  Council requested the City formulate its own response to the guidelines and 
recommendations and circulate a press release pertaining to the wearing of face masks in 
public. 
Motion for City Council to recommend citizens wear face coverings in public, per the 
advice and direction of Wimberley EMS Representative, Ken Strange, was made by 
Council Member Gary Barchfeld.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Rebecca 
Minnick.  Motion carried unanimously (5-0). 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn the meeting at 2:52 p.m. was made by Council Member Craig Fore.  
Motion was seconded by Council Member Rebecca Minnick.  Motion carried unanimously 
(5-0). 
 
RECORDED BY:  
  
_______________________________  
Laura J. Calcote, City Secretary   

APPROVED BY:  
        

        ________________________________  
Susan Jaggers, Mayor  

  
 

  
  
 

 

14



City of Wimberley 
221 Stillwater Drive, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676 

Phone: (512) 847-0025 Fax: (512) 847-0422 Web: www.cityofwimberley.com 

Application for Appointment to Board/Commission/ Committee 

Name of Board/Commission/Committee: /?la-VA/IA.Ip j 2-oNtA.l!J 
Nominated By: Ch&sn,u E r;; r/ZUE 
Name:P/4 /,;4 41e~(Ji.. Phone: 303 ~2,i) - 6'i(I E-mail: PTM..@mth-w. ~ 

I 

Physical Address: 19€ /21VEI'?- Id E/41,:J dol 
Mailing Address 
(If different than physical address): _______________________ _ 

Employer:_-..Lg_ E.=-:n.....c...;;.~---=z:c..=D ________ Position/Occupation: -----------

Business Number: Fax: -------------- ---------------
I reside: OC} Inside Wimberley's City Limits Q Wimberley's ET J 

I am a registered voter in: @ City of Wimberley O Hays County 

0 Outside ET J 

0 Not Registered 

Do you or your employer havd anj business or other dealings with the City of Wimberley, which might present 
a conflict of interest? Yes 00 No 
If "Yes" please explain : ______ ________ ______________ _ 

Are you committed to devote the necessary amount of time to service on this Commission/'Board/Committee 
and to attend all regularly scheduled meetings? ~ Yes O No 

Would you consider serving on a different Commission/Board/Committee? @Yes O No 

Please describe any qualifications, expertise, credentials or special interests that relate to your possible appointment. 
If you are not responding to a specific advertisement, please indicate the Board/Commission/Committee that you 
would prefer to serve on. Attach a separate sheet, if necessary. 
/,i.l/l't'f bUS/A/l,,,SS li-11-£ / ~tA)A/'e-LJ Ci_~£~ f)z,U~laf)dl~ 
t!.on-t~A3/ ~ w u.L as /9 e.o /l?rl'U/tQtc.:L d.l,,a.L_ e:-SY7M"E- ~Ci"'o/. / 
d.u/U(J~/~dUSNU4L but/ t:>COVj""S a,,</ e:L ✓lf/A/,E/l ~./?3/._ h'l'-(,t..rt, :(-rlnr'o/ 
rtu,~£ut1~~ /1/.,/1~ w1A//VIA/j11'1/tQJE~ ,91(14 .:r,tJcJk ~na .uJJ, E~ 
Al'4-17OAJS 0w oleue4;411t1z Ar?1U/-l10n~ot. ~✓64 ~us1Ntf-... 1~ 
tAld/rt ~ IUUSS-l/!,IV5':_ C,()(1£ he Ctflf '3 2J~A,/U£A.;-C0. S--~&7 i:W~ 
~~ &:;n,,;r11~/T'EU tti.A/ c.l. ~J=_t4,J rt!£& 

Signature: ~ ~ 
Note: Your application will be kept on file for 12 months and maintained under the Texas Open Records Act as public information. It is 
recommended thatyou submita letter of i nterestand a brief resume with yourapplication. Please submitany information to the City Secretary, 
City of Wimberley, P.O. Box 2027, 221 Stillwater Drive, Wimberley, Texas 78676. 15



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-05 
 
 AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A NEW PRIMA FACIE SPEED LIMIT 

OF TWENTY-FIVE (25) MILES PER HOUR FOR ALL ROADWAYS 
WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF WIMBERLEY WHICH ARE NOT AN 
OFFICIALLY DESIGNATED OR MARKED HIGHWAY OR ROAD OF 
THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM, WITH THE EXCEPTION OF SPOKE 
HOLLOW ROAD, FLITE ACRES ROAD AND CR 1492; PURSUANT TO 
CITY OF WIMBERLEY CODE OF ORDINANCES ARTICLE 11.02 
TRAFFIC-CONTROL DEVICES AND TEXAS TRANSPORTATION CODE 
SECTION 545.356; AND REPEALING THE PRIMA FACIE SPEED LIMIT 
OF THIRTY (30) MILES PER HOUR ON SUCH ROADWAYS; MAKING 
CERTAIN FINDINGS; AUTHORIZING THE PLACEMENT OF SPEED 
LIMIT SIGNS ALONG SUCH STREETS; PROVIDING A PENALTY IN AN 
AMOUNT OF NOT LESS THAN $1.00 OR MORE THAN $200.00 FOR 
VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION HEREOF; AND PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Wimberley, Texas, has determined pursuant to 

its authority under Texas Transportation Code § 545.356, that due to the extremely rural residential 

nature of the community, the safety and welfare of the citizens of the City and other members of the 

traveling public require that for all roadways within the City Limits of the City of Wimberley which 

are not an officially designated or marked highway or road of the State Highway system, the prima 

facie speed limit be set at twenty-five (25) miles per hour and that speed limit signs should be 

placed along such roads, with the exception of Spoke Hollow Road, Flite Acres Road, and CR 1492 

which shall remain unchanged; and, 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Wimberley, Texas, has determined that the 

safety and welfare of the citizens of the City and other members of the traveling public require that 

for all roadways within the City Limits of the City of Wimberley which are not an officially 

designated or marked highway or road of the State Highway system, the current prima facie speed 

16



limit of thirty (30) miles per hour is repealed, with the exception of Spoke Hollow Road, Flite Acres 

Road, and CR 1492 for which it shall remain in effect to extent applicable. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WIMBERLEY: 

 
 Section 1. The facts and matters set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance are hereby 

found to be true and correct. 

Section 2. The City of Wimberley, Texas, hereby establishes a new prima facie speed 

limit of twenty-five (25) miles per hour for all roadways within the City Limits of the City of 

Wimberley which are not an officially designated or marked highway or road of the State Highway 

system, with the exception of Spoke Hollow Road, Flite Acres Road, and CR 1492 which shall 

remain unchanged. 

 Section 3. The current prima facie speed limit for all roadways within the City Limits 

of the City of Wimberley which are not an officially designated or marked highway or road of the 

State Highway system set at thirty (30) miles per hour is hereby repealed, with the exception of 

Spoke Hollow Road, Flite Acres Road, and CR 1492 for which roadways it shall remain in effect to 

the extent applicable. 

 Section 4. The City Administrator is hereby authorized and directed to cause the 

placement of speed limit signs as described in Section 2 hereof. 

 Section 5. Any vehicle traveling at a speed in excess of the maximum prima facie speed 

limit herein established for the designated roads shall be prima facie evidence that the speed is not 

reasonable or prudent and that it is unlawful.  No person shall drive a vehicle at a speed in excess of 

that which is reasonable and prudent under the circumstances existing. 

17



 Section 6. Any person who shall violate any provision contained in this Ordinance, or 

who shall commit or perform any act declared herein to be unlawful shall be deemed guilty of a 

misdemeanor and, upon conviction thereof, shall be fined in an amount of not less than one dollar 

($1.00) and not more than two hundred dollars ($200.00). 

 Section 7. In the event any clause phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this Ordinance 

or the application of the same to any person or circumstances shall for any reason be adjudged 

invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect, impair, or 

invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part or provision hereof other than the part declared to 

be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council of the City of Wimberley, Texas, declares that 

it would have passed each and every part of the same notwithstanding the omission of any such 

part thus declared to be invalid or unconstitutional, whether there be one or more parts. 

 Section 8. This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and 

publication a may be required by governing law.   

PASSED AND APPROVED on this __ day of _________________, 2020, by ____ 

(ayes) to ____ (nays) ___ (abstain) vote of the City Council of the City of Wimberley, Texas. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Laura Calcote, City Secretary    Susan Jaggers, Mayor 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
      __ 
City Attorney 
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech P.C. 

18



  

 
 

AGENDA FORM 

 

 
The City Administrator will provide an update regarding current and projected sales tax, City 
facilities, the New City website, potential agreements, projects, communication and the COVID-19 
virus. 
 
 

 
Motion  ☐ 

Discussion   ☒ 

Ordinance   ☐ 

Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☐  

 
 

 
Budgeted Item ☐ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☒  

 
Original Estimate/Budget:      $  

Current Estimate:                 $  

Amount Under/Over Budget: $

 
 

 

  

 

AGENDA ITEM:  City Administrator’s Report 

SUBMITTED BY:  Shawn Cox, City Administrator 

DATE SUBMITTED:  April 13, 2020 

MEETING DATE:  April 16, 2020 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

FINANCIAL  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

REQUESTED ACTION  

ATTACHMENT/S 

  

19



City Administrator 
Report

Thursday,

April 16, 2020

20



Sales Tax
(Deposits Reported for Month Received)

21



Sales Tax

-7.78% Decrease Compared to April 2019
9.71% Year to Date Increase Compared to FY 2019

FY October November December January February March April May June July August September YTD Total 

2020 74,246 93,467 82,062 77,741 118,034 85,689 69,707 $ 600,946 $ 600,946 

2019 67,400 84,831 92,074 60,176 101,961 65,713 75,584 83,246 76,354 76,106 100,616 71,108 $ 547,740 $ 955,170 

2018 65,983 87,406 65,503 68,560 101,620 55,437 57,714 96,492 70,516 69,166 94,852 70,559 $ 502,223 $ 903,807

2017 62,375 94,270 69,309 68,250 100,714 58,867 59,326 87,958 70,300 70,397 95,797 76,704 $ 513,111 $ 914,267

2016 55,412 96,278 63,646 65,007 99,885 56,455 58,422 89,963 68,621 64,545 96,507 68,202 $ 495,105 $ 882,943

2015 50,608 80,938 53,134 47,972 93,438 43,338 42,645 91,521 66,747 54,999 93,558 63,456 $ 412,073 $ 782,354

Fiscal Year Comparison
(Monthly Sales Tax Deposits)

22



Sales Tax

Allocation Period: November 2019

Total Collections: 70,811 

Prior Period Collections: 1,830 

Current Period Collections: 67,987 

Future Period Collections: 420 

Audit Collections:* 177 

Unidentified: 29 

Single Local Rate Collections 367 

Service Fee: (1,416) 

Current Retained:** (1,388) 

Prior Retained: 1,700 

Net Payment 69,707

*   Audits are performed regularly by the Comptroller.  This amount can be positive or negative, depending on the audit.
** Percentage held by the Comptroller.  This is paid in the next month.

23



 20,000

 40,000

 60,000

 80,000

 100,000

 120,000

 October  November  December  January  February  March  April  May  June  July  August  September

Monthly Sales Tax

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
24



COVID-19
Sales Tax 
Estimates

25



Actual Receipts

FY October November December January February March April May June July August September Total Budgeted Difference

2020 74,246 93,467 82,062 77,741 118,034 85,689 69,707 41,623 38,177 38,053 50,308 35,554 $ 804,660 $ 875,000 ($70,340)

Fiscal Year Comparison
(Monthly Sales Tax Deposits)

Estimated Receipts
(50% of Previous Year’s Collections)

Deposits Reported in Month Received

FY October November December January February March April May June July August September Total Budgeted Difference

2020 82,062 77,741 118,034 85,689 69,707 41,623 38,177 38,053 50,308 35,554 37,123 46,733 $ 720,804 $ 875,000 ($154,196)

Deposits Reported for Represented Month

26



COVID-19 
Budget

27



28



29



30



31



32



33



Fund Balance

34



General Fund - COVID-19
FY 2019 

Amended 
FY 2019 
Audited 

FY 2020 
Adopted FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 

Beginning Balance
1,415,476 1,415,476 1,316,706 1,093,651 1,108,961 1,121,922 1,126,497 

Revenues
1,478,328 1,566,824 1,083,420 1,340,100 1,349,089 1,358,168 1,367,338 

Expenditures
(1,769,037) (1,665,594) (1,306,475) (1,324,790) (1,336,128) (1,353,593) (1,374,204)

Use of/Deposit To Fund Balance
(290,709) (98,770) (223,055) 15,310 12,961 4,575 (6,866)

Ending Fund Balance
1,124,767 1,316,706 1,093,651 1,108,961 1,121,922 1,126,497 1,119,631 

Fund Balance Requirement
750,000 750,000 750,000 750,000 750,000 750,000 750,001 

Over/Under Fund Balance 
Requirement 374,767 566,706 343,651 358,961 371,922 376,497 369,630 

35



Blue Hole Fund - COVID-19
FY 2019 

Amended 
FY 2019 
Audited 

FY 2020 
Adopted FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 

Beginning Balance 557,527 557,527 592,218 421,166 424,062 421,853 412,847 

Revenues 597,262 505,986 221,250 448,650 452,185 455,755 459,361 

Expenditures (593,185) (471,295) (392,302) (445,754) (454,394) (464,762) (477,204)
Use of/Deposit To Fund 
Balance 4,077 34,691 (171,052) 2,896 (2,209) (9,007) (17,842)

Ending Fund Balance 561,604 592,218 421,166 424,062 421,853 412,847 395,004 

Fund Balance Requirement 444,889 353,471 294,227 334,315 340,795 348,571 357,903 
Over/Under Fund Balance 
Requirement 116,715 238,747 126,940 89,747 81,058 64,275 37,102 

Fund Balance Requirement = 75% of Annual Expenditures

36



Questions?

37



  

 

 

REPORT 

 

 
Hold a public hearing and approval regarding case CUP -20-002, an application for a Conditional 
Use Permit to allow for the operation of a vacation rental on property zoned Single-Family 
Residential 2(R-2) located at 222 Box Canyon, Wimberley, Hays County, Texas. 
 
 

  
Property Description 

Applicant(s): Michael Bachers 
Property Address: 222 Box Canyon, Wimberley TX 78676 
Property Owner: Michael Bachers 
Legal Description: John W. Keely Survey Abstract 277 
Property Size: 2.965 Acres  
Existing Use of Property: Residential 
Existing Zoning: Single-Family Residential 2 (R-2) 
Proposed Use of 
Property: 

Residential 

Request: CUP for Operation of an STR2 (Vacation Rental) 
Planning Area: I 
Overlay District: N/A 

 
Surrounding Property: 
Frontage: Box Canyon Road 

Surrounding Zoning 
& Land Use 

 Current Zoning: Existing Land Use: 
North of Property R1 Residential 
South of Property RA Residential 
East of Property RA Residential 
West of Property RA Residential 

 
 

 
The applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to operate a vacation rental (STR2) on 

AGENDA ITEM: CUP-20-002 – STR 2 – 222 Box Canyon 

SUBMITTED BY: Shawn Cox, City Administrator 

DATE SUBMITTED: April 6, 2020 

MEETING DATE: April 9, 2020 

ITEM  

REQUEST  

PROPERTY INFORMATION 

38



their property located at 222 Box Canyon.  The proposed vacation rental is approximately 1,248 Sq. 
Ft. with 2 bedrooms.  The property is serviced by an on-site sewage facility (OSSF), approved by the 
City of Wimberley in 2011.  
     

 

 
Surrounding Neighbor Notification Letters (200’): March 27, 2020 
Published Legal Notice (Wimberley View): March 18, 2020 
Zoning Application Sign Placed: March 27, 2020 

 
  

 
At the time of positing, no comments for or against have been received. 
 
 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing for case CUP-20-002 at their April 9, 
2020, meeting.  During the Public Hearing the Applicant (Michael Bachers) spoke in favor of the 
request.  The Planning and Zoning Commission voted 6-0 to recommend approval of the application 
to the City Council. 
 
 
 

• CUP-20-002 – Application 
• CUP-20-002 – Legal Posting 
• CUP-20-002 – Notification Letter w/Map 
• CUP-20-002 – Sign Posting Notice 
• Ordinance No. 2020-10 

LEGAL NOTICE 

  

COMMENTS 

  

ATTACHMENT/S 

  

PLANNING ANZ ZONING RECOMENDATION 

  

39



City of Wimberley; R _-
9 2020 

221 Stillwater Dri 'e , P .O. Box 2027, \.Virnbcrlcy, TX 78676 

Phone {5 l 2) 847-0025 Fax (5 J 2) 847 -0422 

Y'-\.'W C~.Y~)I_\ 'i111l:>~dfy .f_om 

CONDITIONAL lJSE PER1v(IT APPLICATION 

f OFFICE USE 
! 

CUP _Zo_ - ooz.. 

I P&Z Hearing: ~/c, / -ZO Council Hearing:_ ¥L~Lw Fees Pa iJ: [~ c__~~ £\-3 lo ___ 'v'tn4--__ _____ 

Applicant: _ ___.c..,_vl7T_· ·_ •·· - ~----~---- ·- _-•·· _-..... :· __ -_-_-c.-_-...--"--_·-_-\3-=·" ,:._-· -=·~--=-···---~=-· ~-· ··_·--··_•··--"---..... _ .. S_..··•· _··· __________ _ 

Mailing address: 2.22 BO)( L?'\vt'j .- ll-) City:U/'.\-\ \e..-u- l .t...~tate:· ( '-f Zip:_7 

Phone: ···--- Email: 

Propeny Ovn1er: ( S ~ 0 
Mailing address: ____________ City: ______ State: ___ Zip: ___ _ 

Phone: Email: 

i Project Site Ad~Jres~~=zz-z
Legal description: AO 1- t' + 
Total Acreage or Square Footage: 

Hays CAD Parcel ID R \1__ ( S-

·3~···;···· ··········c ···~~:··· ······················•···· K;·~·-

'J O~V'- \~'1- ~~~-----
1_. .. C} U ::S- D~ed recorded in : __ ?/1---z_. { Z- ( < · 

l 7 Planning Area: / Zoning: ·z 7-

ls property located in an overlay district? r-]Yes [0\/'o Ir Yes.1.ype: ····---···--~--.···•-··---•.,-·.,·--·-•-· .. -·•··•-· 

Specific Conditional Use Re 1uested: ____ _Ac... (}..__ :t , o ½ \J- <' ✓At o.,_.Q__ 

Applicant understands that the purpose of the Conditional Use Permit (CUP) process is to allow· 

certain uses \Vhich are not specific; permitted uses within a zoning district. To be considered for 

a ClJI\ the requested use must be listed under "Conditional Uses" within the applicable zoning 

district. 

Utilities 

Electric Provider: __ \>_c __ C _____________ _ 

Water provider 1-)r Private \Vell: ______ ,_JJJ~h..JLJ:l ~ l0 ,. --·->---------

l
Wastewater Service or Septic Permit No. __ L- 0 I l_ - 0 °1 

*If you have an On-Site Sewage Facility (OSSfl you can submit an open records request 

for your permit iuforma1ion if )OU do not h,,v_::.... ~~ :.. ···---------- ----------·-------------__) 

40



SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST 

~ Compietc ''Conditional Use l\:rrnil Application'' 

~ieles and bounds description and/or survey exhibit 

D Site Plan drawn to scale and showing the general arrangement of the 

project, together with CS2,enti,d requircmenb such as oft-street parking 

facilities: size height. conslrnction materials, and locations of 

buildings and the llS(.'.S to be pcnni.tted; location and construction of signs; 

means or ingress and egres'., to public streets; the type of visual :,creening 

such as walls, plantings and fences 

[a-- D~ed(:-i) 

!7 / 
Ll:Y' Pay,nent of application fee 

~ Agent authorization to represent property mvner if applicable 

1\1Y REQUEST IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING: 

• The use is harrnonious and compatible \Vith surrounding existing uses or proposed uses, and does not 

adversely affect an adjoining site than \Vould a permitted use: 

• The use requested by the applicant is set forth as a conditional use in the base district; 

• The nature of the use is reasonable; 

• The conditional US\: docs not adversely affect the sakty or convcn1encc or vchicuiar or pedestrian 

circulation, including: reasonably anticipated traffic and it:-.cs in 1hc area; 

• The conditional use docs not adversely affect an adjacent property by its rtsulting traffic through th1..· 

location. or its hghting. or its typL" of sign; and 

• 'fhat any additional conditions specified. if any, ensure that the inti..:nt and purposes or the base 

district arc being uphdd. 

SUHl\lITTAL VERIFICATION 

My signature attests to the fact that the attached application package is complete and accurate to the 

best of my knowledge. I understand that City review of this Application is dependent upon the 

accuracy of the information provided and that any inaccurnte or inadequate information provided by 

me, my firnL or agent, rnay delay the review of the Application. I authorize City of Wi1nberley Staff 

lo visit and inspect the property for which this application 1s being subrnitted. I agree to attend or 

have a representative attend the Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council meetings. I have 

checked the subdivision plat notes, deed restrictions, restrictive covenants and/or t:oning ,dioristo 

ensure that there are no restrictions on the subject property and understand that the City zoning 

action does not relieve any obligation of these reslriction:;. 

2 

41



LIST OF CONDITIONS THAT MAY BE INCLUDED IN A 

BED AND BREAKFAST/VACATl()N RENTAL CUP 

Owner: 

PLANNING AREA:-------'------------------------

PRESENT ZONING: __ .,,,, ________ _ 

EXISTING USE: ...... ,1.r··'-'L .. ,S, 1 J_A----,_:~:L~:.~:( __ _ 
,/ 

USE TO BE GRANTED: ___ Bed & Breakfast OR __ y Vacation Rental 

NEW CONSTRUCTION: (Describe existing construct.ion) If new construction is contemplated: 

Describe new construction. The architecture and fa\~adc of all nevv construction ,vill be traditional 

"Hill Country" design anti harmonious with those of adjacent uses. No construction shall conunence 

prior to compliance with all applicr1ble ordinances, laws. rules and regulations. 

COMPATHULITY TO NEARBY AREAS: The facilities on the property will at all times be 

harmonious and compatible \vith surrounding uses 

OFF-STREET PARKING: All parking will be off-street. _________ Off-street parking spaces will be 

provided fr)r off--street guesl parking, which will be adequate for a rnaximum occupancy of _______ _ 

guests. Parking will be in these space~~ only, 

SIGNAGE: All signage will be of traditional "lhll Country" design and will compiy with the City 

Sign Ordinance.. 

NOISE AND LIGHTING: Exterior lighting lo be only landscape lighting. All noise audible from 

outside, and all light visible from outside the property shall be maintained at low levels appropriate 

to a single farnily neighborhomL No htrge parties are pennitted. 

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS: -~--X __ 

PROPOSED 1VlAXIMlJM OCCUPANCY:.. ~/6.. ........ guests, 

OCCUPANT REGULATIONS AND GUlDELINES: C1ues1 Guiddines are attached hereto and 

made a pan of this Conditional Use Permil. The bed and breakfast lodging facility shall be operated 

in accordance with the guidelines. These g:uidelines shall be furnished to all guests. 

\VASTE\VATER SYSTEl\,1: The wastewater treatment system (to be designed and constructed) 

will at all times be adequate for the 1naxirnurn tH.:cupancy. 

3 

42



WATERFRONT USAGE: (Applicable if guests have water access) Guests rnay only use the 

V\. I ?' _ _ __ River/Creek in the area directly adjacent w the bed and breakfast lodging 

facility. Guests may not use the River/Creek in front of other properties or enter upon any property 

which is not part of the bed and breakfast facility for the purpose of entering or exiting the water or 

for any other reason. 

PR()PERTY MANAGEMENT: Owner will provide guests and dose .. -by neighbors with owner's 

telephone number to assure Owner's inunediate krn)\vledge of any corn.:erns that may arise. (lf not 

mvner occupied) Owner agrees to retain under contract a responsible iocal management company at. 

all times the property is used as a non-owner occupied bed and breakfast lodging. The management 

company shall advise guests of the applicable conditions contained herein, receive and pass on to 

owner any complaints received and at owner's direction ad upon such complaints. (ff Owner 

, occupied) The property shaJl be the O\vner's principal place of residence and the O\vner shall actively 

supervise and manage the property at all times that it 1s used as a bed and breakfast facility. 

_MISCELLANEOllS: Owner agrees to maintain the property in a manner conducive to the health 

and safety of the guests and the neighborhood. All trash and garbage will be placed in provided 

receptacles which shall not be visible fron1 the street except ()H pick--up day. No trash bags shall be 

left out in the open. The exterior of the facility and 1.he landscaping, including lawns, will be 

rnaintained in good condition at all times. 

REVOCATION: The cup may be revoked by the City Council upon recommendation of the 

planning and Zoning Commission in the event of the viohuion of any of the conditions contained 

therein. 

Ol\lNER CO~tPLIANCE: Owners agree to comply ,vith all City of Wirnbcrley Ordinances, and 

all state, county and Cit.y iav-,;s. ruies and regulations. 

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO: 

3~C:-~ 
DATE 

DA1'E ()WNER 

4 

43



NOT'CI 'MS P/fCPDfT'I IS NOT St.1&£CT 10 J()' IMO,! RJGHT r£ WAY tAstlltHT 
~ IN ~VU£ J.1/l. PAC£ 1111, 00:D ~ HA I'S CCUNTY. 1£XU 

HOTF.: THIS PRC!P£RTY IS NOT SIJ&ECT TO JO' lillD€ EASfJID(T lfECatof1) IN 
~LI/£ Ut, /IA/% tsn, Dff1J Jt£CatD$, HA!S caJNl'Y, IP'A$. 

t.!1 1\\(--.,:,...,,.-....... -
I ------/ 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

' I 
I 
I 
I 

CAL LEO 1.000 ACRES 
VOL. 34J, PG. 647 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

l"IIOPVITY 
OOIUO D[)JtS 

S 32"40'47" W 1.17' 
_/ f"ROW CEMTElt «' 

/ FENCE POST 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

' I 
I 

,•.22· 
N 8J'J0'2s• W 

(N 81'12'57• 11 6.06'8iJ 
W) Q!~ 

P"1Y ~mARARO ~~ 
VOL 1085, PC, 768 

G, . NO. T-103275 

:"~T-~~~ ,:~ 
.... nc Nl£A 
• ll.lC11110 liFl'tJII a4 flCU 
- P00l PIM' -=~tlllC NIIIIEPl'lU 
•11:TM.~ 

D 

SUBJECT TRACT 
129158 so. FT. 
2.f}65 ACR~S 

Fl.()(10 Zllltt: lll'l]V'll(TAlKII: IT• '!HE 
~O,N(ttl'IW:S1Cl'D$0NS'!O 
IOFYTHr:~Ol'l'DU.11.000ZCM: 
ODllil(A'IIOHOl''IIIIS~T'f•lHl"DIA»fO 
stA'l'C NIOUJl:Al.lfflCIIU. N/0 TO~ 
llC rm:cr 'l!u.T IIUCH DDIGNA110N IIAY HAW: 
~ lit: lfflMIEI> \Ill Of' 1111 
PIIIOl'IJ!t1', 11,t .--tr,,_ .,. •b)od. of 
11111 ..... ,_. ..... - ... l"DIA 

=--~-2~};..w;:,-: ...,, "°"'""~ .• ,-. hm 
_,...11..,.....-11.-1,.,U...ol 
N _.t, ""'1 M In ,_ Z•no(t)-L_, 
9-N llill It a__, """'ll ""~ 
"411tl!OM .,..,~1 • ..i-h11hol'loo4 
Z-llnloollht.....,.._.-tfoihorlllot 
It -,...t IN h"""'4\loft NI wt_, !'EMA'• ,..., .. -..-1Hlll~"°'9 
NOY tonFI' lHE loCIOJftlJ:( 0, 1!IS 
IIITDll'IICTAll(lj Of' 1MC n.000 Ztlla, wNdl 
,,.,.tllOl..,.._lhthl..,,.ttlloNlofl'l)(4 
rSlmorltoalo!!kW,...i-mo,,llol ..,..._.,._,., _ _._"""' 
1,i.r.,.uo., --,w,9 nMA'• tp..w fl...i 
Ht;CN'dJna...iZa>Nm111~•1ou"4tl 
Mlpi//--.-p~t,n, 

CALLEO 1.976 ACRES 
VOL 1009, PG. ~67 

Al n:M.AN REAL ESTA TE. lLC. 
A lEXAS UIIITTD UASIUTY 

COMPANY 
4.555 ACRES 

VCA.. 4l3J, PG, 821 

SCALE: 1••50' 

POINT OF 
BEGINIIING 

lHIS SURVEY IS 
ACKNO'M..EDGt:D AHO 

IS ACCEPTED: 

Propeij)' ,Addres11 ' 
222 BOX CAN'fON ROAD {COUNTY ROAD 287} 

Btm,t~96,hauoll.u.l,:f!~~=g~~ W. Kod,ySulwy. 
Abnndn7,8'yJQ,aa(r. Tcw,~1o/'i,;/J,,/J,(/(}(1-,lndofWJd 
~l>y WarnotyD«dwitb V...,,.L/Gi ,-,d,d lo V....,_:UJ,,..,, 

617,0/11cMJT'llhli<llaotW1,/lqlColmt)', r-••twJkJl.'176111:ttbetof 
J.itddt«lill<vlby\1'""""'7.D«d_~u,Volu,ikJCf/9,r.,.H7.0ftfd,J 
r,J,lli,~~fl,pc-ty.~·iiudz.HS_,_,,,_~ 

d,,,c,ibodlty-wbotM,d,llldtid/tNo. 
Owner: 

ROY C. JAMES AND SAR).}{ JAMES 

MARK J, EWALD 
R~ttwtd ProfHalonol LQlld SUl'W)'OI' 

_____ ...,_-_·_ ~T•=~ot~R='91~•1t,,_,,_,ot[~!Ltl!!o 5~.!1. . 

44



METES AND BOUNDS 

Being 2.965 acres of land, more or less, situated in the John W. Keeley Survey, Abstract 277, Hays 

County, Texas, consisting a of called 1.000 acre tract of land described by Warranty Deed with 

Vendor's Lien recorded in Volume 343, Page 647, Official Public Records, Hays County, Texas and a 

called 1.976 acre tract ofland described by Warranty Deed recorded in Volume 1009, Page 367, 

Official Public Records, Hays County, Texas, said 2.965 acres being more particularly described by 

metes and bounds as follows: 

BEGINNING at 1/2 inch iron rod found for the northeast comer of this 2.965 acres, same being the 

northwest comer of the Alteman Real Estate, LLC. A Texas Limited Liability Company 4.555 acres 

(Volume 4333, Page 821) and on the southwest Right-of-Way line ofBox Canyon Road (County 

Road 287), same also being the POJNT OF BEGINNJNG; 

THENCE along the lines common to this 2.965 acre and said Alteman 4.555 acres, the following 

courses and distances: 

South 25 degrees 12 minutes 03 seconds West (called South 27 degrees 32 minutes 21 

seconds West), a distance of381.52 feet (called 382.81 feet) to a 1/2 inch iron rod found for 

the southeast comer of this 2.965 acres 

North 83 degrees 34 minutes 36 seconds West (called North 81 degrees 14 minutes 18 

seconds West), a distance of 173 .52 feet to a point for an angle comer; 

North 83 degrees 30 minutes 28 seconds West (ca1led North 81 degrees 12 minutes 57 

seconds West), at a distance of 4.22 feet and 0.68 feet to the right pass a 1/2 inch iron foWld 

for an angle comer of said Alteman 4.555 acres and the northeast comer of the Patty 

Quartararo tract (Volume I 085, Page 766) and continuing for a total distance of 118.06 feet to 

a point for the southwest comer of this 2.965 acres, said point bears South 32 degrees 40 

minutes 47 seconds West 1.67 feet from the center offence post, same being on the northeast 

line of said Quartararo tract and the southeast comer of Curry Family LLC 5 .998 acres 

(Document Number 16025658); 

THENCE along the line common to this 2.965 acres and said Curry Family 5.998 acres, North 06 

degrees 29 minutes 32 seconds East (called North 08 degrees 47 minutes 03 seconds East), a distance 

of368.45 feet (called 368.35 feet) to a point for the northwest comer of this 2.965 acres, said point 

being South 25 degrees 18 minutes 20 seconds West 2.51 feet from the center of a fence post, same 

being the northeast comer of said Curry Family 5.998 acres and on the southwest line of Box Canyon 

Road; 

THENCE along the southwest Right-of-Way line of said Box Canyon Road, the following courses 

and distances: 

South 83 degrees O 1 minutes 51 seconds East ( called South 80 degrees 44 minutes 20 seconds 

East}, a distance of 103.40 feet (called 103.82 feet) to the a point for an angle comer; 

South 82 degrees 27 minutes 37 seconds East (called South 80 degrees 10 minutes 06 seconds 

East), a distance of 14.25 feet to the a point for an angle comer; 

South 82 degrees 26 minutes 52 seconds East ( ca1led South 80 degrees 06 minutes 34 seconds 

East), a distance of 243.90 feet to the a point for an angle corner; 

South 82 degrees 08 minutes 50 seconds East (called South 79 degrees 48 minutes 32 seconds 

East), a distance of 52.47 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, and containing 2.965 acres 

of land, more or less. 

I hereby certify that these field notes were prepared from an actual survey made on the ground 

under my supervision and are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. A survey 

plat of the above described tract prepared this day is hereby attached to and made a part 

hereof. Bearings shown hereon are based on actual GPS Observations, Texas State Plane 

Coordinates, South Central Zone, Grid. · 

~-J7~V 
Mark J. Ewald 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor 
Texas Registration No. 5095 
October 27, 2017 

W:\Word\Metes and Bounds\79511.doc 

45



T-47 Residential Real Property Affidavit 
(May be Modified as Appropriate for Commercial Transactions) 

Date: GF No. 

Name of Affiant(s):. __ S_ar_a_h_E_._,,_Ja_m_e_s ______________________ _ 

Address of Affiant:··-------~-----------------------

Descriptlon of Property:_222 Box Canyon Rd., Wimberley, TX 78676 

County _Hays County ., Texas 

"Title Company" as used herein Is the Title Insurance Company whose policy of title insurance is issued in reliance 
upon the statements contained herein. 

Before me, the undersigned notary for the State of~ , personally appeared Affiant(s) who 
after by me being sworn, stated: -

1. We are the owners of the Property. (Or state other basis for knowledge by Affiant(s) of the Property, 
such as lease, management, neighbor, etc. For example, "Affiant Is the manager of the Property for the record title 
owners.") 

2. We are familiar with the property and the improvements located on the Property. 

3. We are closing a transaction requiring title insurance and the proposed insured owner or lender has 
requested area and boundary coverage In the title Insurance policy (ies) to be issued in this transaction. We 
understand that the Title Company may make exceptions to the coverage of the title insurance as Title Company 
may deem appropriate. We understand that the owner of the property, if the current transaction is a sale, may 
request a similar amendment to the area and boundary coverage in the Owner Policy of Title Insurance upon 
payment of the promulgated premium. 

4. To the best of our actual knowledge and belief, since. ~ I·- CJ I,.. j CJ there have been no: 
a. construction projects such as new structures, additionaluildlngs, rooms, garages, swimming pools or 

other permanent improvements or fixtures; 
b. changes in the location of boundary fences or boundary walls; 
c. construction projects on immediately adjoining property(ies) which encroach on the Property; 
d. conveyances, replattings, easement grants and/or easement dedications (such as a utility line) by any 

party affecting the Property. 

EXCEPT for the following (If None, Insert "None" Below: 

5. We understand that Title Company is relying on the truthfulness of the statements made in this affidavit to 
provide the area and boundary coverage and upon the evidence of the existing real property survey of the Property. 
This Affidavit is not made for the benefit of any other parties and this Affidavit does not constitute a warranty or 
guarantee of the location of improvements. 

6. We understand that we have no liability to Title Company or the title Insurance company that will issue the 
poiicy(les) should the information in this Affidavit be incorrect other than information that we personally know to be 
incorrect and which we do n disclose to the Title Company. 

(TAR-1907) 5-01-08 
SANDRA KAY SPEARS 

My Notary ID# 129057394 
Expires July 18, 2020 

Page 1 of 1 

46



Michael Bachers 
222 Box Canyon 
Wimberley, Texas 78676 

March 3, 2020 

c/o Shawn Cox 
City Administrator 
City of Wimberley 
221 Stillwater Road 
Wimberley, Texas 78676 

RE: Appointment of Agent(s) for CUP Property Matters 

Dear Commissioners and Councilmembers: 

This letter designates Jennifer Ober and/or Gregory Dunham to act as owner's agent at all 
Planning and Zoning and City Council meetings. 

Authority is granted to both Jennifer Ober and Gregory Dunham of Vacation Wimberley as 
owner's agents on behalf of Michael Bachers in CUP property matters for 222 Box Canyon 
Road, Wimberley, Texas 78676 with the City of Wimberley. 

This designation takes effect when filed with the City of Wimberley as part of the CUP process 
on 222 Box Canyon Road. Once in effect, this designation will remain until written revocation is 
filed with the City by the owner or the owner's designated agent. 

Please contact me at 
for your consideration. 

or with any questions. Thank you 

47



@ T -ll7blfl MF 

GENERAL WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN IN FAVOR OF THIRD PARTY 
NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU MAY REMOVE OR 
STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORNlATION FROM ANY INSTRUMENT THAT 
TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE 
PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUl\'.lBER. 

THE STA TE Of TEXAS 

THAT SARAH JAMES (hereinafter called "GRA.NTORS" \Vhether one or more), for and in consideration 
of the sum of TEN DOLLARS ($10.00) and other good and valuable considerations cash in hand paid by MICHAEL 
D BACHERS, AN UNMARRIED PERSON whose address is 222 BOX CANYON RD, WIMBERLEY, TX 
78676 (hereinafter called "GRANTEES" whether one or more). the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 
acknowledged and confessed, and the further consideration of the advancement and payment in cash of all or part of 
the purchase price hereof by Beneficiary at the special instance and request of Grantees under that certain note in the 
principal sum of THREE HUNDRED FORTY THOUSAND AXD 00/100 DOLLARS ($340,000.00) payable to 
the order of JPMORGAN CHASE BANK l\'.A. (hereinafter referred to as "BENEFICIARY11

) of even date herewith, 
said note bearing interest at the rate therein provided, principal and interest being due and payable in monthlv 

But it is expressly agreed and stipulated that the Vendor's Lien and the Superior Title are retained and 
reserved in favor of the payee in said note against the above described property, premises and improvements, until 
said note, and all interest thereon is fully paid according to the face and tenor, effect and reading thereof, when this 

deed shall become absolute. 

When this deed is executed by one person, or when the Grantees is one person, the instrument shall read as 
though petiinent verbs and pronouns \Vere changed to correspond, and when executed by or to a corporation the words 
"heirs, executors and administrators" or "heirs and assigns" shall be construed to mean "Successors and assigns". 

Executed to be effective as of the 22nd day of May, 2019. 

THE STATE OF TEXAS . $ 
COUNTY OF f1'11q 
This instrument was acknowledged before me an~, ~y SARAH JAMES. 

n11 /""'\~) 48



But it is expressly agreed and stipulated that the Vendor's Lien and the Superior Title are retained and 

reserved in favor of the payee in said note against the above described property, premises and improvements, until 

said note, and all interest thereon is fully paid according to the face and tenor, effect and reading thereof, when this 

deed shall become absolute. 

When this deed is executed by one person, or when the Grantees is one person, the instrument shall read as 

though pertinent verbs and pronouns \\'ere changed to c01Tespond, and when executed by or to a corporation the words 

"heirs, executors and administrators'' or "heirs and assigns" shall be construed to mean "Successors and assigns". 

Executed to be effective as of the 22nd day of May, 2019. 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF ·lf-Al(t> 
This instrument was acknmvlcdged before me on M~ ,2/1. , :20J:L, by SARAH .TAMES. 

fl,,, .,/"'\~) 

But it is expressly agreed and stipulated that the Vendor's Lien and the Superior Title are retained and 

reserved in favor of the payee in said note against the above described property, premises and improvements, until 

said note, and all interest thereon is fully paid according to the face and tenor, effect and reading thereof, \Vhen this 

deed shall become absolute. 

When this deed is executed by one person, or when the Grantees is one person, the instrument shall read as 

though pe1iinent verbs and pronouns were changed to conespond, and when executed by or to a corporation the words 

"heirs, executors and administrators" or "heirs and assigns" shall be construed to mean "Successors and assigns". 

Executed to be effective as of the 22nd day of May, 2019. 

THE STATE OF TEXAS . L 
COUNTY OF ·If-Al(;? 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on 

49



Exhibit A 

Being 2.;96.5 a~ of~ mor,e Qr' le~s\! si~ted. in the Joon \l/. Ke:eli:y ,Surveyl Abstract 2.71:; Hays 
Count}\ 1"e1'a$" <:tl)l)Si.stfng a of CfJUed L-000 ;iiere trd(:C of~ d~··dl~. by W~Pty 0-e-ed 'f,i,iili 
\lc~®r,., 't-i~ tc'i::or.ded in Volutt:te .:Mjr Pa,ge 647; O!ncfal P'ubfa: Re(;Cl'fds1 Hays Count)\, TeliB.$ lmd a 
called J .976 ~Te Ir.a.ct of land des:crlbe-d by \\l~y :Oc~d reeOitled in Volum<e i 009~ Page 367~ 
Of:fi{;;:iat Public itecord.5,./H~)'S Co~n.-1:;;· 1 Texai;; S3!d 2.965 acres befog m:i::r~. particularly ~ribed by 
mete:; E:nd Ot.YiJDdi as foHzyw.s:. 

BEGlNNL~G- at ll'.2 inch mron n1d tbu.."'ld fbll' the ni,,r~~5t ,cornier o.f'dttis 2.965 acr!l!s:~ :If~ being tb~:: 
oorthwest Gomer of me A.l(C:Dlm:ll R~al fatrt~ei, LLC. A T;ex~s. LimJted U::ibmty C."'.Qmp:any 4.S5S aci:--t:s. 
('loljj.ri:xe 4333:- Page 82 i} :m.d oo die ,;..nuihwest R:ight-of-'Wa:;., li."1~ of Box.. C:a1rryon RtJi1d (Coouty 
Ro.ad 2:B.1}, ~..1.."ne .at.so being ~e POl:\i"T OF Bf:GINNlNG; 

THENCE i[ong the• ~ cormnon to thfa 2_965 acre and saio .AJte.man 4,5-S5 ~ffS1 tr~ iotllf)wl;i:14g 
COW'ii~5 mid dis:r.aru:es: 

Scnitb 25 dt"!J:i:-rees 12 minut~s 03 s..."'Conds \Vest t):ealled South 21 rlr;,g~es 32 .as.inures 2 i 
irec:oa.ru \ 1/e..,t), adi~tanc:e qf3Pr:i.52 f4c:t (-called 382.$! foet) ti.") a l/2 inc:h i:F.'J-n rod f<.¥1.md fot' 
th~ $out.¾'C.:1st 4:omelf Cff fni.s 2,96$ :ae['l;j:S 

North83 cl.egrecs:34 mirJutes 36. $1:'COOOS VVest(ca11ed North 8i dcg:tt:es Un:ii11ut,;1~ 38. 
E.econds West}" a dj!)taf1G~ 1,;f l '1352 i::ct lt) a r.-0f.nt for an ;angk comer, 

Ni:Jtth 83 di:g:t~:ii'. 30 :t:rllJlLLtes 28 :st~IY"....os Wes~ (c:alli£:d Nooh 81 &!greie~ 12 mkrut~ 57 
Sif.eunds West.)1 .at a distance c,t 4.21 !feet mod 0.:68 f'cct IO tllt, rfoht ui:ts:s :a & l2 iMch rr-i:-H"l fh 1 n"'n 

Exhibit A 

Befog.:t96:5 act:f;s of.~ mQfe or les.,(]1 s-i:t~Ji41.fed in t:r~· Jolm \V~ !<oeJey Survfl.':,y~ A.bstra.ct 2·17; HaJii 
Cm.1:nty~ 'Te7'.as'.'I <!!;)TLjt:n:fr~. a o:f icaU~d LOf.<) a<,'Ttt 1ril;Ct of lat.id d~ml},;d by W~nty Deed 'A<ith 
Ven..d<=ir'.!l liffl r~,i;o.tded in Vol'W:Di: :341~ Page 647, Offi-c:iat Public R~otd::i. H;l~~g Co~ty .. Tie~a-;; w:ida 
~noo 1.916 .wtte tr.a.ct of taoo described by warm.my Oe4:d recm--clr:-0. in Volume. 100911 Page :367 a 
Official Pub tic Re-eor:cl~· Ha)'s Cou.nty,. Tcxa~!< ~id 2.%5 ~.er~ beirig more ~~u.lady ~ribed !ti)' 
rnete:ii. and bi,;und5 as foUow.s~ 

BEGINNING Et 1/2 iuh i.rQn r..,d tc,i.:md tbr:' the. nr,rth:e-.:t.5t: c~rn.er of'd1&s 2.9'6S :u.1;re~j sru~ beiug: the 
ri.orthwem comer ,c,f we A.Hema.."'1! Real Esra!et LLC. A Texas Ll.mited. l.J~bUhy C,o:mpa..,)' 4_:5.5,5 acrt~ 
('V,,::,lmne 4333, Page 82 l} and Ori the .f;0uthv+lcm: ltig,ht-q,f:..\Vay lmec of Bo.;t Crutyort Rood (O:nm.ity 
Rt:~d 2:B:7}, s.n.."T;.v.! ruse being d1c P01;\,"T OF BF.:Gl"'"NlNG; 

THENCE ~Long t~ tines ct.TtimJ.On t~:) thb. 2_965 acre and saio Altt:rman 4.555 ~res~ t~ fono~ill,1;r.;g 
eoUtS!i"'~ md d:i:s..1iiru::es: 

:South 25 dt<~e;s 12 minutes O.l secoo.&s \Vest (r:;ruled S,;.,'1.llth 27 rle~es 32 .ruin~rt:~~ ·21 
:s.er::onds \v\-:.st), a di~~i;::e L,f:;:g I 52 feet (.caU,cd 38.:U!: I feet) to a lll inch :L,.1~ rod fc,tmd fot' 
fue $0Uth~ar;t (O'rf!et onnis 2.96$ ~CD;J:S 

North 83 de~~es 34 minutes 3 6 secor.ds \Vest (c:all~d North 81 de;s!n!~:ii Ji4 i:tutH.J.t-;;!S 18 
~c-0nd.!!.i \Ve~t)1 a i;us~ie:e 1,)fl.7352 f.;:;.ct 10 a :rxi£pc (o,,. aru1.ng!e c.omer; 

Nr.)rtb. 83 degr~s 3-0 minut~s 28 se,;::or...ds '\Ves't (1.:.atlled N(;trth 81 degte:~g. 12 mjr:r~t~:5, 57 
stct1nd~ V.l est), .at a distance. of 4_:21 fcc:t and 0_6S feet to th~ ri~ht uu.ss ,a U2 inch tf'i:M, fol!~fi 

50



222 Box Canyon Rd 

200' NOTIFICATION 

Legend 

0. SUB.JECT TRACT 

1. OUART.AiRA.RO, P/HH 
2. CURRY FAMILY LLC 

3. VVEST VICKI 
4 . .JOt'JES ANDRE.A. K.A.Y & .JAMES \'VARD 
5. A LTEM .A.TE REAL ESTATE LLC 
6. NO INFO 
7. BERRYMAN, ELLIS RICHARD 
8. LENOCH RITA PROPERTY MGTTRUST 

9. SH OEM.A.KER-BEAL ROBERTA . .J H 

0 300 600 

Feet 
51



. Acre.§ge OWNER 

5.99881864107. QlJARTARARO, PATTY 

5.00060305841 .JONES ANDREA KAY & JAMES WARD 

4.55988116668 ALTEMATE REAL ESTATE LLC 

0.96474996552, NO INFO 

2.772001455~~ .. BERRYMAN, E,LLIS RICHARD 

5.30382198423; LENOCH RITA SEPERATE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT TRU 

R15786 24.17707962260; SHOEMAKER-BEAL ROBERTA J H 

1 52



MAIL ADD 
,,:::-:--

C_S_Z 

Y,JX 78 

~•'·····•·····L•,•'A,,,.N D, NY.1. 0~07; . 

8523. Wyngate Manor CT .Alexandria, Y'!\?2309 

2307A RIVERSIDE FARMS RC AUSTIN, TX 78741 

WIMBEf3LEY, TX 78676 7 

WIMBERLEY, TX 78676 8 

2 53



Page 10  — THE WIMBERLEY VIEW, WIMBERLEY, TX., THURSDAY, MARCH 19, 2020  

NOW HIRING
The City of Wimber- 
ley has immediate 
openings for Part- 

Time Facility Mainte- 
nance individuals 

who are able to work 
with a flexible sched- 
ule. Must be able to 
do some lifting (ban- 

quet tables and 
chairs), detailed bldg. 

cleaning, outside 
grounds care, and 

perform basic build- 
ings repairs.  Will 

also be responsible 
for assisting groups 

during special events. 
More info. available 

on the City’s website:  
www.cityofwimberley.

com<http://www.
cityofwimberley.com>

PART TIME
 housekeeper 
Mountain View 

Lodge Wimberley; 
average $20.00 per 

hour. Must work 
weekends. Contact 

254-855-6470

MOSONRY 
CONTRACTOR

needs Masons and 
laborers. John

512-239-8443 cell
512-778-9050 office

IMMEDIATE HIRE
For male and female 

caregivers in 
surrounding loca- 

tions. Please contact 
hiring manager. 
830.625.0444.

Page 10 •                                                                  THE WIMBERLEY VIEW • Wimberley, TX.  •  Thursday, March 19, 2020

Public 
Notice

Public 
Notice
HTGCD Notice of New Operating 

Permit – Ghost Note Brewing
20‑Day Public Notice

This notice is to advise the public of the 
submission of a new operating permit 
application to the Hays Trinity Groundwater 
Conservation District (HTGCD) by Ghost 
Note Brewing, 23663 Ranch Road 12, 
Dripping Springs, TX 78620.  Ghost Note 
Brewing is requesting 1.1 acre-feet 
(357,300 gallons) of annual production.  
The intended well’s non-exempt use listed 
within the application is “retail water 
system.”  The application has been 
reviewed and is nearing administrative 
completeness.  When the permit becomes 
administratively complete, District staff will 
make the recommendation: one-year 
renewable operating permit for 1.1 acre- 
feet, quarterly meter production recording 
of monthly use to HTGCD, and mandatory 
drought cutback production during 
declared droughts according to the drought 
severity and their individual drought 
cutback chart.  The twenty-day deadline 
date for HTGCD to accept formal con- 
tested case letters concerning this applica- 
tion is April 8, 2020.  The application is 
available for review on the HTGCD web- 
site, www.haysgroundwater.com under 
Quick Links > Pending Permit Applications 
> Newly Submitted Permit Applications.  
The application is also available for review 
at the District Office, located at 14101 W 
Hwy 290, Building 100, Suite 212, Austin, 
TX 78737, Monday – Friday, 9:00 A.M. to 
5:00 P.M.  To determine if you have stand- 
ing in this matter, see HTGCD Rules, Sec- 
tion 5.5 “Contesting Operating Permit and 
Amendment Applications.”  HTGCD Rules 
can be found on our website under Quick 
Links > Regulatory.  Contested case letters 
must be submitted by mail to P.O. Box 
1648, Dripping Springs, TX 78620 before 
the deadline posted.  Contested case 
letters must contain all of the information 
listed in Rule 5.5.1(a) to be considered by 
the HTGCD Board of Directors for stand- 
ing in a public hearing.  Please feel free to 
call HTGCD at (512) 858-9253 with any 
questions regarding this or any other 
District Business. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
(Conditional Use Permit)

Notice is hereby given that the Planning & 
Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber- 
ley will hold a public hearing at the Wimber- 
ley City Hall on Thursday, April 9, 2020 at 
6:00 p.m. to consider the following: CUP‑ 
20‑003 – an application for a Conditional 
Use Permit (CUP) to allow the operation of 
a bar/tavern at 9595 Ranch Road 12, Suite 
10.  Upon recommendation of the Planning 
& Zoning Commission, the City Council will 
also hold a public hearing on Thursday, 
April 16, 2020, at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall.   
Comments on this request from any 
member of the public may be presented in 
person at City Hall, by mail (221 Southriver, 
Wimberley, TX), or by email (scox@city- 
ofwimberley.com) prior to the hearing. The 
public will be granted an opportunity to 
speak at the hearings. Additional informa- 
tion concerning the proposed action is 
available for review at the Wimberley City 
Hall, 221 Stillwater, Wimberley, Texas.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
(Conditional Use Permit)

Notice is hereby given that the Planning & 
Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber- 
ley will hold a public hearing at the Wimber- 
ley City Hall on Thursday, April 9, 2020 at 
6:00 p.m. to consider the following: CUP‑ 
20‑002 – an application for a Conditional 
Use Permit (CUP) to allow the operation of 
a vacation rental at 222 Box Canyon 
Road.  Upon recommendation of the Plan- 
ning & Zoning Commission, the City Coun- 
cil will also hold a public hearing on 
Thursday, April 16, 2020, at 6:00 p.m. at 
City Hall.   Comments on this request from 
any member of the public may be pre- 
sented in person at City Hall, by mail 
(221 Southriver, Wimberley, TX), or by 
email (scox@cityofwimberley.com) prior to 
the hearing. The public will be granted an 
opportunity to speak at the hearings. 
Additional information concerning the 
proposed action is available for review at 
the Wimberley City Hall, 221 Stillwater, 
Wimberley, Texas.

PUBLIC NOTICE

THE STATE OF TEXAS

THE COUNTY OF HAYS
     
TO THOSE INDEBTED TO OR HOLDING 
CLAIMS AGAINST THE ESTATE OF 
STEPHEN KENT NEILL, DECEASED; 
HAYS COUNTY COURT AT LAW CAUSE 
NO. 19-0417-P 

     The undersigned Independent Adminis- 
trator of the Estate of STEPHEN KENT 
NEILL, Deceased, of Hays County, Texas, 
having been granted Letters of Indepen- 
dent Administration by the County Court of 
Hays County, Texas, in Probate Cause No. 
19-0417-P on the 11th day of, March, 2020 
hereby notifies all persons indebted to said 
Estate to make payment, and those having 
legal claims against said Estate to present 
them within the time prescribed by law at 
the address below. Dated this 16th day of 
March 2020, SUSAN U. NEILL Indepen- 
dent Administrator of the Estate of 
STEPHEN KENT NEILL, Deceased, c/o 
MARILYN G. MILLER, Attorney at Law, 
P.O. Box 917, Dripping Springs, Texas 
78620.

Public 
Notice

Public 
Notice

Public 
Notice

PUBLIC NOTICE

Application has been made 
with the Texas Alcoholic 
Beverage Commission for a 
Mixed Beverage Permit and 
Mixed Beverage Late Hours 
Permit by Savage’s, LLC dba 
Savage’s Hometown Bar, to be 
located at 9595 Ranch Road 
12, Suite 10, Wimberley, Hays 
County, Texas. Officers of said 
corporation are Trevor Savage‑ 
managing member, Kristi 
Savage‑managing member, 
Robert Savage‑member, Joyce 
Savage‑member.  

City of Dripping Springs
Public Notice of Approved Ordinance

Elections – May 2, 2020
Effective Date: Immediately

Ordinance No. 2020‑10
AN ORDINANCE CANCELLING THE MAY 
5, 2018 GENERAL ELECTION AND 
DECLARING EACH UNOPPOSED CAN- 
DIDATE ELECTED TO OFFICE; PROVID- 
ING THAT THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BE 
CUMULATIVE OF ALL ORDINANCES; 
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

NOTICE TO CREDITORS

Notice is hereby given that original Letters 
Testamentary for the Estate of Alice Louise 
Oldham, Deceased, were issued on March 
9, 2020, in cause No. 20-0046-P, pending 
in the County Court at Law of Hays County, 
Texas, to: Terry Ray Oldham.

All persons having claims against this 
Estate which is currently being adminis- 
tered are required to present them to the 
undersigned within the time and in the 
manner prescribed by law.

c/o: Joseph J. Malone
Attorney at Law
Stevens & Malone, LLP
P.O. Box 727
Wimberley, Texas 78676

DATED the 9th day of March 2020.

Joseph J. Malone
Attorney for Terry Ray Oldham
State Bar No.: 24050982
STEVENS & MALONE, PLLC
P.O. Box 727
Wimberley, Texas 78676
Telephone: (512) 847-9277
Facsimile: (512) 847-5131
E-mail: joe@stevensmalonelaw.com

HTGCD Notice of New Operating 
Permit – Beerburg Brewery

10‑Day Public Notice

This notice is to advise the public of the 
submission of a new operating permit 
application to the Hays Trinity Groundwater 
Conservation District (HTGCD) by Beer- 
burg Brewery.  Beerburg Brewery is re- 
questing 2 acre feet (651,702 gallons) of 
annual production.  Permit requirements 
include: a water conservation plan, a user 
drought contingency plan, quarterly meter 
reporting of monthly use, and proof of pub- 
lic notice.  At this time, the application is 
pending and not administratively com- 
plete.  Trevor Nearburg is listed on the 
application as the person responsible for 
the permit concerning Beerburg Brewery.  
The mailing address is 10107 Ivanhoe 
Trail, Austin, TX 78748.  The well’s physi- 
cal address listed on the application is 
13476 Fitzhugh Road, Austin, TX 78736.  
To contact the applicant, call (512) 461- 
9748.  The public may submit comments to 
the HTGCD Office by the ten-day deadline 
date, March 30, 2020.  The deadline date 
starts upon the first day of the running of the 
applicant’s published notice.  All public 
comments will be reviewed prior to the 
HTGCD staff recommendations.  
A secondary public notice shall include 
staff recommendations and a twenty-day 
deadline date to submit formal contested 
case letters to the HTGCD office.  
The operating permit application is avail- 
able for review on the HTGCD website, 
www.haysgroundwater.com under Quick 
Links > Pending Permit Applications > 
Newly Submitted Permit Applications or is 
available for review at the HTGCD Office 
located at 14101 W Hwy 290, Building 
100, Suite 212, Austin, TX 78737.  
Comments can be submitted by mail to 
P.O. Box 1648, Dripping Springs, TX 
78620, by email to staff3@haysgroundwa- 
ter.com, or fax to (512) 858-2384.  Feel 
free to call our office at (512) 858-9253 
with any questions or comments regarding 
the Beerburg Brewery Permit Application 
during our regular business hours, Monday 
– Friday, 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

NOTICE TO CREDITORS

Notice is hereby given that original Letters 
Testamentary for the Estate of Larry Leon 
Burris, Deceased, were issued on March 
9, 2020, in cause No. 20-0037-P, pending 
in the County Court at Law of Hays County, 
Texas, to: Alice Marie Burris.

All persons having claims against this 
Estate which is currently being adminis- 
tered are required to present them to the 
undersigned within the time and in the 
manner prescribed by law.

c/o: Joseph J. Malone
Attorney at Law
Stevens & Malone, LLP
P.O. Box 727
Wimberley, Texas 78676

DATED the 9th day of March 2020.

Joseph J. Malone
Attorney for Alice Marie Burris
State Bar No.: 24050982
STEVENS & MALONE, PLLC
P.O. Box 727
Wimberley, Texas 78676
Telephone: (512) 847-9277
Facsimile: (512) 847-5131
E-mail: joe@stevensmalonelaw.com

Public 
Notice

Public 
Notice

Public 
Notice

Public 
Notice

Public 
Notice

Public 
Notice

Public 
Notice

e Wimberley Vi 

Wimberley, Texas 78676 512-8, 

Appl•cm,uir pc~wd fi,1· Fiscal Fe.:r,· ::o~o-::rru u,roJ Hotel Vcc11ptmt:J" To1 
Gra11r f1I1rdmJ/ ['rmmm,1· rh· open bcgimm1g F11do.y. Jtr.1rc'1 ~O, .!KO 1/1rough 
Frid/!) , M,ry OJ ;:II'() 

l11c il)! ,11' D11pp,n Spnriy, i n..:e.iptin pplie tioo r I. e I Hmel 
Ocrnp11J1C)' J DX rirn11t I und.~ for jM"OJCctl lh11t diKctl; en}um !lnd pmroo~ 
l,11<1ri m · · · · ~I im.:u:eaw m cmil,!lt 
~•i)}i• in u~ imre I ) c \eJ lu11 
11Dd '· · . L!Jfl! th.: CL1j~ ,I 

pro iun , i.l 6) ,,,. niu 
11~ !NC11ES lmlrl t, I~ 

Mil~• ' ~m111 
1111i 1 re ,n II 
\\fh, !ill.l==~==,!.fj,!J==!.!!!itu..!= JUl"I tJllC 

Pu.rl.. s UR' put, 
~13)' () I, - 020 r a...: a ,u 113\,: 8tJY q1ia,r •fl~ al>o!Ll tlki, 

R[ 

UDWA E 0 
l 'JT\' OF 

111 m:i:i,.: t'.til,'tl 171upus11h .loT . lid ~ '1mc 
Cull.:c1Jo11 and D ~- l'rop1Nils aA! Juia m hitl■y, A1irU ·17, 

_ 2 , .i:on ijJ<lll- b; h: n,.l ik-11\'i::[l'li at II ' · 

l 11y ol' DnT'J)mg ~p1111~b 
Alli."ll Li11n. De '1111 II'( ,'\drnm1s1ra1or 
-n M ~r Stre 
Dripping Sprnl!l~. r~iur., 71!ifl11.) 

"r m lud !ti the 11)' at; 

City of ln:pping SpllllJ:!h 
AUL"ll lioo,: IJ.:pu1:)' 11 Ailin1m~Lfl!1"f 
l'o~l Olli · B :lX Jlii 
0.-ipping primss. Tc:xo,,, 71!1fl~I 

l',..'l",(llUIIDc1f\•c:ryor l .• , fai l cc~ c-d. "<'!iUOOll ~i•n~by f or eminl. 

l h.: ' ,liJ Waste l'ulk:..:tioo 11J1J l>i,p11s• SL-n'tc.:s \\<di mduJ.c Re ~..kn1t:1l 
mid 1111-Rc.~1di.111ml w:t ~ rollc t1 m. rccy hl18 cnl Lti,lfl, I f1'11Jf't1. :111d 
di,q'l[l~ul .,f 1111m1c1(1l!.I ,oM \\ ~w. meh1.ting rcli.Jw, rd w~!il•, t LI tmlky 
ww,Le fuJm \ i.1h.in 1hr OOlltizoous City Lmil~ :1111l lh~ llOll-<:ooJiguau City 
I .irnns (n:"'1rllm fi xauom lo :i di~pos:il or pmc"~m ilc 
dcn11 ted by th · :i.u~ Ii )'r,; J ma he nhtanml hy 

L"lll,llli L!lllil.' 11n 'S.1.'l'I ITI or (ITT th.: ~IC' ;JI 
1n1w. 11c Rcqui."il ll'r Pnlpl' Sl.l be 
1 ,h111 in L'1 • t ll: t, D ipping ~ pnog, 

1111.1,am .. '!. rep;:!fdill!l: lh1, rt'qllL"" [111.1.~l ,111ly be :s.uht111ru.'tl in wrllrng 1.o Gin. r 
r.1ugh1, i:flUIY ·1)' 1\dmm tmM "itl. i:,mwl u 
gft ugbL@ti1yufilripp1n12,~priiap.1; m wilh " lid W I R • in LIiie: ~1~1 
lmi: Wri1 tea n:qLJCSls from mlc:~~tcd JimlS lllld I\Tillrn ~s by tbi: l'1C)' 
11ill i-~ pro1·ideu ,,, u'll ,\PJ>li~1lt-, Thi i, ll1 unly l'ei · ible Cllilta.ct will1 
tbi: CU)' wi;llldiIIJ,l cllt hid rn ,,-:oi:~s unul 1h litd, 11.te tlpl:li.-d und lh.: Appli~ nl 
IS .,,,ntntt..:J b~ flt ' l'il)'. 1 l'ie Jc::id.lin Ii T inq11mL'7> IS \I :,~dae~ltn), April II, 
2 2U, ~:!)IJ p I , 

General 
Help Wanted 

IJ-Z
ii 

Call us at 
(512) 847-2202 

I 

*' 
*J 

*M 
*Cli 

Only $4 2 pe1r year. 
---

54

http://www.cityofwimberley.com/
http://www.cityofwimberley.com/
http://www.cityofwimberley.com/
http://www.haysgroundwater.com/
mailto:scox@city-ofwimberley.com
mailto:scox@cityofwimberley.com
mailto:scox@cityofwimberley.com
mailto:joe@stevensmalonelaw.com
http://www.haysgroundwater.com/
mailto:staff3@haysgroundwa-ter.com
mailto:staff3@haysgroundwater.com
mailto:joe@stevensmalonelaw.com
City Admin
Highlight



March 27, 2020 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 
 
Re: File No. CUP-20-002 

222 Box Canyon 
 
Dear Property Owner: 
 
You are receiving this letter because you own property within 200 feet of the above-referenced location.   
 
The applicant, Michael Bachers, has requested   Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to operate a vacation rental 
at 222 Box Canyon, further described as 2.965 acres of land, more or less, situated in the John. W. Keeley 
Survey, Abstract 277.  The City of Wimberley Planning and Zoning Commission will consider this request 
at a public hearing on Thursday, April 9, 2020, at 6:00 p.m.  Upon recommendation from the Commission, 
the City Council will hold a public hearing to consider the same request on Thursday, April 16, 2020, at 
6:00 p.m.  Either of these Public Hearings may be held in accordance with Order of the Office of the 
Governor issued March 16, 2020, whereby the public hearing may be conducted in a telephonic meeting 
in order to advance the public health goal of limiting face-to-face meetings (also called “social distancing”) 
to slow the spread of the Coronavirus (COVID-19). 
 
Because the granting of this request may affect your property, you are encouraged to participate in the 
zoning process.  The public will be given an opportunity to speak during the hearing.  If you wish to 
comment but are unable to participate, written comments may be submitted prior to the meeting.   
 
Additional information regarding the proposed request is available on request.  Should you have 
questions, please feel free to email or contact me at 512-847-0025. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Shawn Cox 
City Administrator 
scox@cityofwimberley.com    

~~ 

55

http://www.cityofwimberley.com/


R
R

 3
2

3
7

BOX CANYON RD
LO

M
A

X
 L

N

W
INTERS MILL PKW

Y

BUTTERCUP LN

RA

RA

RA

R1
R1

RA

RA

R2

RA

PR1

56



City of Wimberley 
- ~r 
~ 

~-y~ 
221 Stillwater, Wimberley, Texas 78676 . 

(512) 847-0025 Fax (512) 847-0422 www.cityofwimberley.com 
- - -~ - -
~ 

NOTICE BY SIGN POSTING 

DATE: March 27, 2020 

ZONING NO: CUP-20-002 APPLICANT: Michael Bachers 

TO: CODE ENFORCEMENT/PUBLIC WORKS 

Please place a Proposed Zoning Sign on the following property: 

Project Site Address: 222 Box Canyon 

John Provost 
Public Works/Code Enforcement 

Note: The above referenced sign was placed on the subject pro erty on 

5/ 2--:1_ 20 2-cJ / ) 
t . {~ 

57



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-10 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN APPLICATION FOR A 
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT SUBMITTED BY MICHAEL BACHERS TO 
PERMIT THE OPERATION OF A VACATION RENTAL ON PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 222 BOX CANYON, WIMBERLEY, TEXAS, ZONED 
SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 2 (R-2); AND PROVIDING FOR 
FINDINGS OF FACT; AMENDMENT OF THE ZONING DISTRICT MAP; 
REPEALER; SEVERABILITY; EFFECTIVE DATE; PROPER NOTICE 
AND MEETING; AND PROVIDING FOR CERTAIN CONDITIONS. 

 
WHEREAS, an application for a Conditional Use Permit (“CUP”) has been filed by 

Michael Bachers (“Applicant”) requesting authorization to operate a vacation rental on real 
property described as 2.965 acers of land, more or less, situated in the John W. Keeley Survey, 
Abstract 277, zoned Single-Family Residential 2 (R-2); and 
 

WHEREAS, a vacation rental is an authorized use in areas zoned Single-Family 
Residential 2 (R-2) upon approval of a CUP; 
 

WHEREAS, after conducting a public hearing on the matter, the Planning and Zoning 
Commission recommended approval of the CUP application; and 
 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council conducted a public hearing on the CUP wherein public 
comment was received and considered on the application; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the use of the subject property as a vacation rental 

facility, subject to the conditions imposed by this Ordinance, is an appropriate use for the property 
and is a compatible use with the surrounding properties and neighborhoods. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS: 
 
 

ARTICLE I. FINDINGS OF FACT 
 

All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct legislative and factual 
findings of the City of Wimberley and are hereby approved and incorporated into the body of this 
Ordinance as if copied in their entirety. 

 
 

ARTICLE II. APPROVAL - TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

The CITY COUNCIL HEREBY GRANTS the Application for a Conditional Use Permit 
submitted by Michael Bachers (“Applicant”) for use as a vacation rental on real property, described 
as 2.965 acers of land, more or less, situated in the John W. Keeley Survey, Abstract 277, as more 
particularly described by survey in Exhibit “A”,  attached and incorporated by reference, zoned 
Single-Family Residential 2 (R-2), Wimberley, Hays County, Texas, subject to the following terms 
and conditions: 
 

1. No organized outside activities shall be allowed on the property after 10 p.m. 

58



 
2. No guests, other than paying guests, shall be allowed on the property at any time, unless 

approved in advanced, in writing, by the owner or their agent. 
 

3. The grounds outside the residence shall remain free of litter and trash at all times. 
 

4. A fire escape plan, identifying fire exits shall be developed and graphically displayed in 
each guest room. 
 

5. One (1) smoke alarm shall be provided in each guest room, along with a fire extinguisher 
visible and accessible to guests. 
 

6. A valid taxpayer number for reporting any Texas/City tax shall be provided to the City 
along with a copy of the completed City of Wimberley/State of Texas Hotel Occupancy 
Tax Questionnaire, no later than thirty (30) days of such change. 
 

7. The City shall be notified of any change in ownership of the subject property within thirty 
(30) days of such change. 
 

8. A copy of the requirements set forth in the CUP shall be made available to all guests. 
 

9. The subject property owner shall provide the City and property owners within two hundred 
(200) feet of the subject property, with the current names and contact information 
(including telephone numbers and e-mail address) for the local responsible party for the 
subject property.  The local contact shall be able to respond to any incident within thirty 
(30) minutes of a call and shall be authorized to make decisions regarding tenants at the 
property.  If the name or contact information for the local contact changes, then the property 
owners shall notify the City and property owners within two hundred (200) feet of the 
subject property, with the current name and contact information. 
 

10. Unruly gatherings are prohibited.  Unruly gathering means a gathering of more than one 
(1) person which is conducted on premises within the City and which, by reason of the 
conduct of those persons in attendance, results in the occurrence of one (1) or more of the 
following conditions or events on public or private property: the destruction of property; 
obstruction of roadways, driveways, or public ways by crowds or vehicles; excessive noise; 
disturbances, brawls, fights or quarrels; public urination or defecation; or indecent or 
obscene conduct or exposure. 
 

11. The property shall be subject to inspection at any time by designated City representatives 
if compliance is in question, with proper notice provided if feasible. 
 

12. The CUP shall terminate and be considered abandoned if and when there is evidence of no 
rental activity, based in part of the State/City Hotel Occupancy Tax Reports, for a period 
of nine (9) months.  The burden shall be on the property owner to prove that use of the 
property has been in continuous use. 
 

59



13. The owner of the property or the owner’s agent, which may be a vacation rental agency, 
shall provide each renter a property map for the vacation rental property that shows the 
boundaries of the property and advises that trespassing on adjacent property is prohibited. 
 

14. Should an operating permit for vacation rental facilities be established by the City in the 
future, the owner of the subject property shall comply with any and all applicable operating 
permit requirements that may be established by the City. 
 
 

ARTICLE III.   ZONING DISTRICT MAP 
 

The official Zoning District Map shall be revised to reflect the Conditional Use Permit established 
by this Ordinance. 
 

ARTICLE IV.  REPEALER 
 

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in force when the provisions of this Ordinance become 
effective which are inconsistent or in conflict with the terms and provisions contained in this 
Ordinance are hereby repealed, but only to the extent of any such conflict. 

 
ARTICLE V. SEVERABILITY 

 
It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the phrases, clauses, sentences, 
paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance be severable, and if any phrase, clause, sentence, 
paragraph or section of this Ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional or otherwise 
unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such 
unconstitutionality or unenforceability shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, 
sentences, paragraphs or sections of this Ordinance, and the remainder of this Ordinance shall be 
enforced as written. 
 

ARTICLE VI. EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and publication as may be 
required by governing law. 
 
 
   ARTICLE VII. PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING 
 
It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance was passed 
was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place and purpose of said 
meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government 
Code, and the Standard Zoning Enabling Act, Chapter 211 of the Texas Local Government Code.  
Notice was also provided as required by Chapter 52 of the Texas Local Government Code. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the City of Wimberley City Council on the 16th day of 

April 2020 by a vote of    (Ayes) and    (Nays) and    (Abstain). 
 

60



      CITY OF WIMBERLEY 
 
 
      By:       
       Susan Jaggers, Mayor   
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                    
Laura Calcote, City Secretary  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
      
City Attorney 
 
 

61



  

 

 

REPORT 

 

 
Hold a public hearing and consider approval regarding case CUP -20-003, an application for a 
Conditional Use Permit to allow for the operation of a bar/tavern on property zoned Highway 
Commercial (HC) located at 9595 Ranch Road 12, Wimberley, Hays County, Texas. 
 
 

  
Property Description 

Applicant(s): Trevor Savage 
Property Address: 9595 Ranch Road 12, Wimberley TX 
Property Owner: Collie Investments, LTD 
Legal Description: 10.298 Acres Out of the James Alston Survey Number 90 
Property Size: 10.298 Acres  
Existing Use of Property: Commercial (Restaurant) 
Existing Zoning: Highway Commercial (HC) 
Proposed Use of 
Property: 

Commercial (Bar/Tavern) 

Request: CUP for Operation of a Bar/Tavern 
Planning Area: VI 
Overlay District: Entrance Corridor 

 
Surrounding Property: 
Frontage: Box Canyon Road 

Surrounding Zoning 
& Land Use 

 Current Zoning: Existing Land Use: 
North of Property O2 Commercial 
South of Property N/A (ETJ) N/A 
East of Property C2 Commercial 
West of Property PF Public Facility 

 
 

 
The applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to operate a bar/tavern at located at 

AGENDA ITEM: CUP-20-003 – Bar/Tavern – 9595 Ranch Road 
12, suite 10 

SUBMITTED BY: Shawn Cox, City Administrator 

DATE SUBMITTED: April 13, 2020 

MEETING DATE: April 16, 2020 

ITEM  

REQUEST  

PROPERTY INFORMATION 

62



9595 Ranch Road 12.  The request is to place the bar/tavern in Suite 10, which was currently 
occupied by Brewster’s Pizza.  As Brewster’s Pizza, this location previously served alcohol (beer & 
wine only).  
     

 

 
Surrounding Neighbor Notification Letters (200’): March 27, 2020 
Published Legal Notice (Wimberley View): March 18, 2020 
Zoning Application Sign Placed: March 27, 2020 

 
  

 
At the time of positing, no comments for or against have been received. 
 
 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing for case CUP-20-003 at their April 9, 
2020, meeting.  During the Public Hearing the Applicants (Trevor and Kristi Savage) and property 
owner (Holly Collie) spoke in favor of the request.  The Planning and Zoning Commission voted 6-0 
to recommend approval of the application to the City Council. 
 
 
 

• CUP-20-003 – Application 
• CUP-20-003 – Legal Posting 
• CUP-20-003 – Notification Letter w/Map 
• CUP-20-003 – Sign Posting Notice 
• Ordinance No. 2020-11 

LEGAL NOTICE 

  

COMMENTS 

  

ATTACHMENT/S 

  

PLANNING ANZ ZONING RECOMENDATION 

  

63



City of Witnberley 
221 Stillwater, Wimberley, TX 78676 

P/ (512) 847-0025 Fl (512) 847-0422 

www.cityofutimberley.com 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION 

No. CUP 7..v ... ~.3 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

-9 2020 

Application Date: 3 lq l2...o Tentative P&Z Hearing: ___ Tentative Council Hearing: __ _ 

FEES: $650.00 DATE PAID: .'1;/CC/2...o CHECK NO. C,,G, REC'D BY ~ 

PROJECTSITEADDRESS: 9595 !?.R 12 Ste-/{) 
OWNER/APPLICANT:[re.vor &av~e- PHON 

MAILIN ., · PDBox 2.-72.S 
CITY: ___._....._... .......... i:;....;;_;.__--+---- STATE: n 

Wimberley, TX 78676 

ZIP: 7 81.rJ, 

API LI ANT UNDER "'TAND that th ut·p e of the Conditional U ·e P ·nnit (CUP) pr cess is to 
111 w c rtoin u · w · n t p ifi · p tmitt du e within a z ning di tri t. To be considered 
for a UP, ti · r que mu t Ii ted und r ' 01 diti nal U e ' within the applicable zoning 
district. 

U E .I ~.QU ◄ T.ED: (e.g. Bed & Bre kfast Lodging, Vacation Rental) 

___ _ 1 otal Acr a e r "q. ft. _____ _ Zonit1 ----
Subdivisi n: ______________ I ot _ __ Block ___ _ 

Appr i al .i tri t Tax ID#: R ..... !_9'_(p_:f__._q _________ _ 

V lu1 Pa ------
t d it atl v ~r1ay dt tr'ct? y ( )No If Y s typ : ____ _ 

Is prop rty located in fl d plain'? ( )Ye (:>( )No 

El · tric P vid · r. 

W atcr Provider or Private W II: -------------------
Wastewater Service Provid · r or H y unty ptic P rmit o: _____________ ...4J-..s...--

l MAR - 9 2020 

64



( ) 

( ) 
( ) 
( ) 

( ) 

( ) 

MY REQUEST IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING: 
The use is harmonious and compatible with surrounding existing uses or proposed uses, and does not 
adversely affect an adjoining site than would a permitted use; 

The use requested by the applicant is set forth as a conditional use in the base district; 

The nature of the use is reasonable; 

The conditional use does not adversely affect the safety or convenience of vehicular or pedestrian 
circulation, including reasonably anticipated traffic and uses in the area; 

The conditional use does not adversely affect an adjacent property by its resulting traffic through the 
location, or its lighting, or its type of sign; and 

That any additional conditions specified, if any, ensure that the intent and purposes of the base 
district are being upheld. 

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS/DOCUMENTATION 
Metes and bounds description and a survey (i.e., drawing) exhibit showing the property for which the 
CUP is being requested. 

( Site Plan drawn to scale and showing the general arrangement of the project, together with essential 
requirements such as off-street parking facilities; size height, construction materials, and locations of 
buildings and the uses to be permitted; location and construction of signs; means of ingress and egress 
to public streets; the type of visual screening such as walls, plantings and fences; and the relationship 
of the intended use to all existing properties and land uses in all directions to a minimum distance of 
two hundred feet (200'). 

( ~ ) Ast of Special Conditions that Applicant agrees apply to property. 

( vY' List of all property owners, with mailing addresses located within two hundred feet (200') of any point 
of the subject property. 

( ) Payment of Application fee $650.00 (non-refundable) 

( ~ Applicant agrees to attend public hearings before the P&Z Commission as well as the City Council 
concerning this application; or waives his/her right to appear, understanding that if questions are raised 
that cannot be answered, the matter may be continued, or denied. 

(~ Applicant has checked the subdivision plat notes, deed restrictions, restrictive covenants and/or zoning 
actions to ensure that there are no restrictions on the subject property and applicant understands that the 

, / City zoning action does not relieve any obligation of these restrictions. 

( vf' Applicant agrees to provide additional documentation as needed by the City. 

( ) Applicant understands that City review of this Application is dependent upon the accuracy of the 
information provided and that any inaccurate or inadequate information provided may delay the review 
of the Application. Applicant, by his/her signature below, certifies that to the best of his/her knowledge 
said information is complete and correct. 

( ) Applicant hereby authorizes the City representatives to visit and inspect the subject property. 

£_ ~ 
APPLICANT SIG~ E 

WHEN APPLICABLE: 

Date 

AGENT SIGNATURE 

2 65



"' \l,:,lnm•: /:. f'11gl' fl,,,~ 
Cnu:,t·; Oc~(i !.{<:::or:.!,, 

Irr.•n plns f<:•~•nd. 
;it ,d 1 corn<.:"r!l. 

POINT 
Of .. 
Bt-:crnraNc 

li.iiNc,r 

!i }'> -'-+9' ~00" E 
·,., ,106. 11' 

....... _ .. ,, 

:(. 
0 

::i: 
i--
0 

I 

.,., 
'7 .., 
0 

z 

shed 

\ 
l 

10.298 ACRES \ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

Ro,rn 
s 

·rw,> /'--...\) · 
story 
\,ll)Od hl'AIIU! 

\ 

\ 
419.82 1 s 89°~12'-?9" w 

l6J.;8' 

PURCHASER: Bruce Coll le TITLE COMPANY: 
Hays County Abstract CompAny 

GF NUMBER: 97070007 

LEGAL DIISCRfPTION: lletng. 10,298 acru of hnd oot of the 
JA!n:5 ALSTON SURVEY NUMBER 90, Hays County, Texos, and bclng 
mo~c particularly described by met~• and bounds ln the fleld 
notes attached hereto. 

S~bject property does not 
lie within a flood hazard 
zone as determined from 
F.I.S./H.U.D. Flood Hazard. 
Map, Community Panel· Numb~r 

BEEl/N_E ____ _.►~ 
EHtmlEERll40 & lAHO SURVEYING . ~ ,.o. eox ,oe, 
lWf MAACOO, TEXAS 7.eo61,I0!11 

.Phon~/Fax 512/35)-4725 

480)21 0\60 B 

date
0

d June 16, 1993 

I hereby certify that this plat correctly 
represents ~ ~urvey made upon the ground 
under roy supervision, and that there are 
no encroachments upon this property except 
llfl shown hereon. This survey was 
pe~d July 22~ l997. 

. \\ (tf MI V. }(;ti,~/u 

10°-oa•-2.2" w 
112 0 21 I 

DATE: 
July 18,1997 

SCALE; 1 11 .. J60' 

JOB .. NUMBER: 
970720 cb"' 

66



_ _l... . 

-\-

,.,--
2 

. ,, 

/-
( 0 

. ·. . . 

67



Page 10  — THE WIMBERLEY VIEW, WIMBERLEY, TX., THURSDAY, MARCH 19, 2020  

NOW HIRING
The City of Wimber- 
ley has immediate 
openings for Part- 

Time Facility Mainte- 
nance individuals 

who are able to work 
with a flexible sched- 
ule. Must be able to 
do some lifting (ban- 

quet tables and 
chairs), detailed bldg. 

cleaning, outside 
grounds care, and 

perform basic build- 
ings repairs.  Will 

also be responsible 
for assisting groups 

during special events. 
More info. available 

on the City’s website:  
www.cityofwimberley.

com<http://www.
cityofwimberley.com>

PART TIME
 housekeeper 
Mountain View 

Lodge Wimberley; 
average $20.00 per 

hour. Must work 
weekends. Contact 

254-855-6470

MOSONRY 
CONTRACTOR

needs Masons and 
laborers. John

512-239-8443 cell
512-778-9050 office

IMMEDIATE HIRE
For male and female 

caregivers in 
surrounding loca- 

tions. Please contact 
hiring manager. 
830.625.0444.

Page 10 •                                                                  THE WIMBERLEY VIEW • Wimberley, TX.  •  Thursday, March 19, 2020

Public 
Notice

Public 
Notice
HTGCD Notice of New Operating 

Permit – Ghost Note Brewing
20‑Day Public Notice

This notice is to advise the public of the 
submission of a new operating permit 
application to the Hays Trinity Groundwater 
Conservation District (HTGCD) by Ghost 
Note Brewing, 23663 Ranch Road 12, 
Dripping Springs, TX 78620.  Ghost Note 
Brewing is requesting 1.1 acre-feet 
(357,300 gallons) of annual production.  
The intended well’s non-exempt use listed 
within the application is “retail water 
system.”  The application has been 
reviewed and is nearing administrative 
completeness.  When the permit becomes 
administratively complete, District staff will 
make the recommendation: one-year 
renewable operating permit for 1.1 acre- 
feet, quarterly meter production recording 
of monthly use to HTGCD, and mandatory 
drought cutback production during 
declared droughts according to the drought 
severity and their individual drought 
cutback chart.  The twenty-day deadline 
date for HTGCD to accept formal con- 
tested case letters concerning this applica- 
tion is April 8, 2020.  The application is 
available for review on the HTGCD web- 
site, www.haysgroundwater.com under 
Quick Links > Pending Permit Applications 
> Newly Submitted Permit Applications.  
The application is also available for review 
at the District Office, located at 14101 W 
Hwy 290, Building 100, Suite 212, Austin, 
TX 78737, Monday – Friday, 9:00 A.M. to 
5:00 P.M.  To determine if you have stand- 
ing in this matter, see HTGCD Rules, Sec- 
tion 5.5 “Contesting Operating Permit and 
Amendment Applications.”  HTGCD Rules 
can be found on our website under Quick 
Links > Regulatory.  Contested case letters 
must be submitted by mail to P.O. Box 
1648, Dripping Springs, TX 78620 before 
the deadline posted.  Contested case 
letters must contain all of the information 
listed in Rule 5.5.1(a) to be considered by 
the HTGCD Board of Directors for stand- 
ing in a public hearing.  Please feel free to 
call HTGCD at (512) 858-9253 with any 
questions regarding this or any other 
District Business. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
(Conditional Use Permit)

Notice is hereby given that the Planning & 
Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber- 
ley will hold a public hearing at the Wimber- 
ley City Hall on Thursday, April 9, 2020 at 
6:00 p.m. to consider the following: CUP‑ 
20‑003 – an application for a Conditional 
Use Permit (CUP) to allow the operation of 
a bar/tavern at 9595 Ranch Road 12, Suite 
10.  Upon recommendation of the Planning 
& Zoning Commission, the City Council will 
also hold a public hearing on Thursday, 
April 16, 2020, at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall.   
Comments on this request from any 
member of the public may be presented in 
person at City Hall, by mail (221 Southriver, 
Wimberley, TX), or by email (scox@city- 
ofwimberley.com) prior to the hearing. The 
public will be granted an opportunity to 
speak at the hearings. Additional informa- 
tion concerning the proposed action is 
available for review at the Wimberley City 
Hall, 221 Stillwater, Wimberley, Texas.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
(Conditional Use Permit)

Notice is hereby given that the Planning & 
Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber- 
ley will hold a public hearing at the Wimber- 
ley City Hall on Thursday, April 9, 2020 at 
6:00 p.m. to consider the following: CUP‑ 
20‑002 – an application for a Conditional 
Use Permit (CUP) to allow the operation of 
a vacation rental at 222 Box Canyon 
Road.  Upon recommendation of the Plan- 
ning & Zoning Commission, the City Coun- 
cil will also hold a public hearing on 
Thursday, April 16, 2020, at 6:00 p.m. at 
City Hall.   Comments on this request from 
any member of the public may be pre- 
sented in person at City Hall, by mail 
(221 Southriver, Wimberley, TX), or by 
email (scox@cityofwimberley.com) prior to 
the hearing. The public will be granted an 
opportunity to speak at the hearings. 
Additional information concerning the 
proposed action is available for review at 
the Wimberley City Hall, 221 Stillwater, 
Wimberley, Texas.

PUBLIC NOTICE

THE STATE OF TEXAS

THE COUNTY OF HAYS
     
TO THOSE INDEBTED TO OR HOLDING 
CLAIMS AGAINST THE ESTATE OF 
STEPHEN KENT NEILL, DECEASED; 
HAYS COUNTY COURT AT LAW CAUSE 
NO. 19-0417-P 

     The undersigned Independent Adminis- 
trator of the Estate of STEPHEN KENT 
NEILL, Deceased, of Hays County, Texas, 
having been granted Letters of Indepen- 
dent Administration by the County Court of 
Hays County, Texas, in Probate Cause No. 
19-0417-P on the 11th day of, March, 2020 
hereby notifies all persons indebted to said 
Estate to make payment, and those having 
legal claims against said Estate to present 
them within the time prescribed by law at 
the address below. Dated this 16th day of 
March 2020, SUSAN U. NEILL Indepen- 
dent Administrator of the Estate of 
STEPHEN KENT NEILL, Deceased, c/o 
MARILYN G. MILLER, Attorney at Law, 
P.O. Box 917, Dripping Springs, Texas 
78620.

Public 
Notice

Public 
Notice

Public 
Notice

PUBLIC NOTICE

Application has been made 
with the Texas Alcoholic 
Beverage Commission for a 
Mixed Beverage Permit and 
Mixed Beverage Late Hours 
Permit by Savage’s, LLC dba 
Savage’s Hometown Bar, to be 
located at 9595 Ranch Road 
12, Suite 10, Wimberley, Hays 
County, Texas. Officers of said 
corporation are Trevor Savage‑ 
managing member, Kristi 
Savage‑managing member, 
Robert Savage‑member, Joyce 
Savage‑member.  

City of Dripping Springs
Public Notice of Approved Ordinance

Elections – May 2, 2020
Effective Date: Immediately

Ordinance No. 2020‑10
AN ORDINANCE CANCELLING THE MAY 
5, 2018 GENERAL ELECTION AND 
DECLARING EACH UNOPPOSED CAN- 
DIDATE ELECTED TO OFFICE; PROVID- 
ING THAT THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BE 
CUMULATIVE OF ALL ORDINANCES; 
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

NOTICE TO CREDITORS

Notice is hereby given that original Letters 
Testamentary for the Estate of Alice Louise 
Oldham, Deceased, were issued on March 
9, 2020, in cause No. 20-0046-P, pending 
in the County Court at Law of Hays County, 
Texas, to: Terry Ray Oldham.

All persons having claims against this 
Estate which is currently being adminis- 
tered are required to present them to the 
undersigned within the time and in the 
manner prescribed by law.

c/o: Joseph J. Malone
Attorney at Law
Stevens & Malone, LLP
P.O. Box 727
Wimberley, Texas 78676

DATED the 9th day of March 2020.

Joseph J. Malone
Attorney for Terry Ray Oldham
State Bar No.: 24050982
STEVENS & MALONE, PLLC
P.O. Box 727
Wimberley, Texas 78676
Telephone: (512) 847-9277
Facsimile: (512) 847-5131
E-mail: joe@stevensmalonelaw.com

HTGCD Notice of New Operating 
Permit – Beerburg Brewery

10‑Day Public Notice

This notice is to advise the public of the 
submission of a new operating permit 
application to the Hays Trinity Groundwater 
Conservation District (HTGCD) by Beer- 
burg Brewery.  Beerburg Brewery is re- 
questing 2 acre feet (651,702 gallons) of 
annual production.  Permit requirements 
include: a water conservation plan, a user 
drought contingency plan, quarterly meter 
reporting of monthly use, and proof of pub- 
lic notice.  At this time, the application is 
pending and not administratively com- 
plete.  Trevor Nearburg is listed on the 
application as the person responsible for 
the permit concerning Beerburg Brewery.  
The mailing address is 10107 Ivanhoe 
Trail, Austin, TX 78748.  The well’s physi- 
cal address listed on the application is 
13476 Fitzhugh Road, Austin, TX 78736.  
To contact the applicant, call (512) 461- 
9748.  The public may submit comments to 
the HTGCD Office by the ten-day deadline 
date, March 30, 2020.  The deadline date 
starts upon the first day of the running of the 
applicant’s published notice.  All public 
comments will be reviewed prior to the 
HTGCD staff recommendations.  
A secondary public notice shall include 
staff recommendations and a twenty-day 
deadline date to submit formal contested 
case letters to the HTGCD office.  
The operating permit application is avail- 
able for review on the HTGCD website, 
www.haysgroundwater.com under Quick 
Links > Pending Permit Applications > 
Newly Submitted Permit Applications or is 
available for review at the HTGCD Office 
located at 14101 W Hwy 290, Building 
100, Suite 212, Austin, TX 78737.  
Comments can be submitted by mail to 
P.O. Box 1648, Dripping Springs, TX 
78620, by email to staff3@haysgroundwa- 
ter.com, or fax to (512) 858-2384.  Feel 
free to call our office at (512) 858-9253 
with any questions or comments regarding 
the Beerburg Brewery Permit Application 
during our regular business hours, Monday 
– Friday, 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

NOTICE TO CREDITORS

Notice is hereby given that original Letters 
Testamentary for the Estate of Larry Leon 
Burris, Deceased, were issued on March 
9, 2020, in cause No. 20-0037-P, pending 
in the County Court at Law of Hays County, 
Texas, to: Alice Marie Burris.

All persons having claims against this 
Estate which is currently being adminis- 
tered are required to present them to the 
undersigned within the time and in the 
manner prescribed by law.

c/o: Joseph J. Malone
Attorney at Law
Stevens & Malone, LLP
P.O. Box 727
Wimberley, Texas 78676

DATED the 9th day of March 2020.

Joseph J. Malone
Attorney for Alice Marie Burris
State Bar No.: 24050982
STEVENS & MALONE, PLLC
P.O. Box 727
Wimberley, Texas 78676
Telephone: (512) 847-9277
Facsimile: (512) 847-5131
E-mail: joe@stevensmalonelaw.com

Public 
Notice

Public 
Notice

Public 
Notice

Public 
Notice

Public 
Notice

Public 
Notice

Public 
Notice

e Wimberley Vi 

Wimberley, Texas 78676 512-8, 

Appl•cm,uir pc~wd fi,1· Fiscal Fe.:r,· ::o~o-::rru u,roJ Hotel Vcc11ptmt:J" To1 
Gra11r f1I1rdmJ/ ['rmmm,1· rh· open bcgimm1g F11do.y. Jtr.1rc'1 ~O, .!KO 1/1rough 
Frid/!) , M,ry OJ ;:II'() 

l11c il)! ,11' D11pp,n Spnriy, i n..:e.iptin pplie tioo r I. e I Hmel 
Ocrnp11J1C)' J DX rirn11t I und.~ for jM"OJCctl lh11t diKctl; en}um !lnd pmroo~ 
l,11<1ri m · · · · ~I im.:u:eaw m cmil,!lt 
~•i)}i• in u~ imre I ) c \eJ lu11 
11Dd '· · . L!Jfl! th.: CL1j~ ,I 

pro iun , i.l 6) ,,,. niu 
11~ !NC11ES lmlrl t, I~ 

Mil~• ' ~m111 
1111i 1 re ,n II 
\\fh, !ill.l==~==,!.fj,!J==!.!!!itu..!= JUl"I tJllC 

Pu.rl.. s UR' put, 
~13)' () I, - 020 r a...: a ,u 113\,: 8tJY q1ia,r •fl~ al>o!Ll tlki, 

R[ 

UDWA E 0 
l 'JT\' OF 

111 m:i:i,.: t'.til,'tl 171upus11h .loT . lid ~ '1mc 
Cull.:c1Jo11 and D ~- l'rop1Nils aA! Juia m hitl■y, A1irU ·17, 

_ 2 , .i:on ijJ<lll- b; h: n,.l ik-11\'i::[l'li at II ' · 

l 11y ol' DnT'J)mg ~p1111~b 
Alli."ll Li11n. De '1111 II'( ,'\drnm1s1ra1or 
-n M ~r Stre 
Dripping Sprnl!l~. r~iur., 71!ifl11.) 

"r m lud !ti the 11)' at; 

City of ln:pping SpllllJ:!h 
AUL"ll lioo,: IJ.:pu1:)' 11 Ailin1m~Lfl!1"f 
l'o~l Olli · B :lX Jlii 
0.-ipping primss. Tc:xo,,, 71!1fl~I 

l',..'l",(llUIIDc1f\•c:ryor l .• , fai l cc~ c-d. "<'!iUOOll ~i•n~by f or eminl. 

l h.: ' ,liJ Waste l'ulk:..:tioo 11J1J l>i,p11s• SL-n'tc.:s \\<di mduJ.c Re ~..kn1t:1l 
mid 1111-Rc.~1di.111ml w:t ~ rollc t1 m. rccy hl18 cnl Lti,lfl, I f1'11Jf't1. :111d 
di,q'l[l~ul .,f 1111m1c1(1l!.I ,oM \\ ~w. meh1.ting rcli.Jw, rd w~!il•, t LI tmlky 
ww,Le fuJm \ i.1h.in 1hr OOlltizoous City Lmil~ :1111l lh~ llOll-<:ooJiguau City 
I .irnns (n:"'1rllm fi xauom lo :i di~pos:il or pmc"~m ilc 
dcn11 ted by th · :i.u~ Ii )'r,; J ma he nhtanml hy 

L"lll,llli L!lllil.' 11n 'S.1.'l'I ITI or (ITT th.: ~IC' ;JI 
1n1w. 11c Rcqui."il ll'r Pnlpl' Sl.l be 
1 ,h111 in L'1 • t ll: t, D ipping ~ pnog, 

1111.1,am .. '!. rep;:!fdill!l: lh1, rt'qllL"" [111.1.~l ,111ly be :s.uht111ru.'tl in wrllrng 1.o Gin. r 
r.1ugh1, i:flUIY ·1)' 1\dmm tmM "itl. i:,mwl u 
gft ugbL@ti1yufilripp1n12,~priiap.1; m wilh " lid W I R • in LIiie: ~1~1 
lmi: Wri1 tea n:qLJCSls from mlc:~~tcd JimlS lllld I\Tillrn ~s by tbi: l'1C)' 
11ill i-~ pro1·ideu ,,, u'll ,\PJ>li~1lt-, Thi i, ll1 unly l'ei · ible Cllilta.ct will1 
tbi: CU)' wi;llldiIIJ,l cllt hid rn ,,-:oi:~s unul 1h litd, 11.te tlpl:li.-d und lh.: Appli~ nl 
IS .,,,ntntt..:J b~ flt ' l'il)'. 1 l'ie Jc::id.lin Ii T inq11mL'7> IS \I :,~dae~ltn), April II, 
2 2U, ~:!)IJ p I , 

General 
Help Wanted 

IJ-Z
ii 

Call us at 
(512) 847-2202 

I 

*' 
*J 

*M 
*Cli 

Only $4 2 pe1r year. 
---

68

http://www.cityofwimberley.com/
http://www.cityofwimberley.com/
http://www.cityofwimberley.com/
http://www.haysgroundwater.com/
mailto:scox@city-ofwimberley.com
mailto:scox@cityofwimberley.com
mailto:scox@cityofwimberley.com
mailto:joe@stevensmalonelaw.com
http://www.haysgroundwater.com/
mailto:staff3@haysgroundwa-ter.com
mailto:staff3@haysgroundwater.com
mailto:joe@stevensmalonelaw.com
City Admin
Highlight



March 27, 2020 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 
 
Re: File No. CUP-20-003 

9595 Ranch Road 12, Ste 10 
 
Dear Property Owner: 
 
You are receiving this letter because you own property within 200 feet of the above-referenced location.   
 
The applicant, Trevor Savage, has requested a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to operate a bar/tavern at 
9595 Ranch Road 12, Ste. 10, further described as 10.298 acres of land out of the James Alston Survey 
number 90.  The City of Wimberley Planning and Zoning Commission will consider this request at a public 
hearing on Thursday, April 9, 2020, at 6:00 p.m.  Upon recommendation from the Commission, the City 
Council will hold a public hearing to consider the same request on Thursday, April 16, 2020, at 6:00 p.m.  
Either of these Public Hearings may be held in accordance with Order of the Office of the Governor issued 
March 16, 2020, whereby the public hearing may be conducted in a telephonic meeting in order to 
advance the public health goal of limiting face-to-face meetings (also called “social distancing”) to slow 
the spread of the Coronavirus (COVID-19). 
 
Because the granting of this request may affect your property, you are encouraged to participate in the 
zoning process.  The public will be given an opportunity to speak during the hearing.  If you wish to 
comment but are unable to participate, written comments may be submitted prior to the meeting.   
 
Additional information regarding the proposed request is available on request.  Should you have 
questions, please feel free to email or contact me at 512-847-0025. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Shawn Cox 
City Administrator 
scox@cityofwimberley.com    

69

http://www.cityofwimberley.com/


RR 12

RR 32

A
LLIS

O
N

 LN

MEADOW VIEW DR

HC

O2

C1

PF

C1

C2

RA

R1R1

C2

R1

R1

C2

C2

R1
R1

O2

70



City of Wimberley 
221 Stillwater, Wimberley, Texas 78676 

(512) 847-0025 Fax (512) 847-0422 www.cityofwimberley.com 

NOTICE BY SIGN POSTING 

DATE: March 27, 2020 

ZONING NO: CUP-20-003 APPLICANT: Trevor Savage 

TO: CODE ENFORCEMENT/PUBLIC WORKS 

Please place a Proposed Zoning Sign on the following property: 

Project Site Address: 9595 Ranch Road 12, Ste. 10 

John Provost 
Public Works/Code Enforcement 

Note: The above referenced sign was placed on the subject property on 

3/2'1 20 20 
( 

71



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-11 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN APPLICATION FOR A 
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT SUBMITTED BY TREVOR SAVAGE TO 
PERMIT A BAR/TAVERN ON A PORTION OF APPROXIMATELY 10.298 
ACRE TRACTS LOCATED AT 9595 RANCH ROAD 12, WIMBERLEY, 
HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS, ZONED HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL (HC), AND 
IMPOSING CERTAIN CONDITIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR FINDINGS 
OF FACT; AMENDMENT OF THE ZONING DISTRICT MAP; 
REPEALER; SEVERABILITY; EFFECTIVE DATE; PROPER NOTICE 
AND MEETING; AND PROVIDING FOR CERTAIN CONDITIONS. 

 
WHEREAS, an application for a Conditional Use Permit has been filed by Trevor Savage 

("Applicant") requesting authorization to permit a Bar/Tavern on a portion of real property 
described as 10.298 acres of land out of the James Alston Survey Number 90, zoned Highway 
Commercial (HC); and 
 

WHEREAS, a bar/tavern is an authorized use in areas zoned Highway Commercial (HC) 
upon approval of a CUP; 
 

WHEREAS, the applicant has submitted a Conditional Use Permit Application, site plan, 
and other necessary information, and has complied with the requirements of the Wimberley 
Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
WHEREAS, after conducting a public hearing on the matter, the Planning and Zoning 

Commission recommended approval of the CUP application; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council conducted a public hearing on the CUP wherein public 
comment was received and considered on the application; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the additional use of the subject property for the 

sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premise consumption, is an appropriate use for the property and 
is a compatible use with the surrounding properties and neighborhoods. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS: 
 
 

ARTICLE I. FINDINGS OF FACT 
 

All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct legislative and factual 
findings of the City of Wimberley and are hereby approved and incorporated into the body of this 
Ordinance as if copied in their entirety. 

 
 

ARTICLE II. APPROVAL - TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

The CITY COUNCIL HEREBY GRANTS the Application for a Conditional Use Permit 
submitted by Trevor Savage (“Applicant”) for use as a bar/tavern on real property, described as 

72



described as 10.298 acres of land out of the James Alston Survey Number 90,  as more particularly 
described by survey in Exhibit “A”,  attached and incorporated by reference, zoned Highway 
Commercial (HC), Wimberley, Hays County, Texas, subject to the following terms and conditions: 
 

 
1. The use of the property for a Bar/Tavern shall be limited to Suite 10, which includes the 

uncovered deck, covered deck, and uncovered patio, as designated on Exhibit "B", attached 
and incorporated by reference. 
 

2. Applicant shall not commence operation until it has secured all permits and approvals as 
required by the Wimberley zoning regulations, ordinances or any permits required by 
regional, State and Federal agencies. 
 

3. This Ordinance only authorizes the additional use of a Bar/Tavern to Suite 10, which 
includes the uncovered deck, covered deck, and uncovered patio, as depicted on Exhibit 
"B", as well as all applicable regulations in effect at the time of the submission of the 
building permit application. This Conditional Use Permit does not authorize any other use 
of the property, except as permitted under the Zoning Code. 
 
 

ARTICLE III.   ZONING DISTRICT MAP 
 

The official Zoning District Map shall be revised to reflect the Conditional Use Permit established 
by this Ordinance. 
 

ARTICLE IV.  REPEALER 
 

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in force when the provisions of this Ordinance become 
effective which are inconsistent or in conflict with the terms and provisions contained in this 
Ordinance are hereby repealed, but only to the extent of any such conflict. 

 
ARTICLE V. SEVERABILITY 

 
It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the phrases, clauses, sentences, 
paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance be severable, and if any phrase, clause, sentence, 
paragraph or section of this Ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional or otherwise 
unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such 
unconstitutionality or unenforceability shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, 
sentences, paragraphs or sections of this Ordinance, and the remainder of this Ordinance shall be 
enforced as written. 
 

ARTICLE VI. EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and publication as may be 
required by governing law. 
 
 
 
 
 

73



   ARTICLE VII. PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING 
 
It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance was passed 
was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place and purpose of said 
meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government 
Code, and the Standard Zoning Enabling Act, Chapter 211 of the Texas Local Government Code.  
Notice was also provided as required by Chapter 52 of the Texas Local Government Code. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the City of Wimberley City Council on the 16th day of 

April 2020 by a vote of   (Ayes) and   (Nays) and   (Abstain). 
 
      CITY OF WIMBERLEY 
 
 
      By:       
       Susan Jaggers, Mayor   
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                    
Laura Calcote, City Secretary  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
      
City Attorney 
 
 

\ , S .... ] . 01,• 7· . ~ . ~ 

. ---- ,.;. 
I -

74



"' \l,:,lnm•: /:. f'11gl' fl,,,� 
Cnu:,t·; Oc�(i !.{<:::or:.!,, 

Irr.•n plns f<:•�•nd. 
;it ,d 1 corn<.:"r!l. 

POINT 
Of .. 

Bt-:crnraNc 

li.iiNc,r 

!i }'> -'-+9' �00" E 
·,., ,106. 11' 

....... _ .. ,, 

:(. 0 

::i: 
i--
0 I 
.,., 

0 
z 

shed 

\ 

10.298 ACRES 

\ 

\ 

\ 

Ro,rn 

s 

·rw,> /'--...\) ·
story 
\,ll)Od hl'AIIU! 

419.82 1 s 89°�12'-?9" w 
l6J.;8' 

PURCHASER: Bruce Coll le 
TITLE COMPANY: 

Hays County Abstract CompAny 

GF NUMBER: 97070007 

LEGAL DIISCRfPTION: lletng. 10,298 acru of hnd oot of the 
JA!n:5 ALSTON SURVEY NUMBER 90, Hays County, Texos, and bclng 
mo�c particul arly described b y met�• and bounds ln the fleld 
notes attached hereto. 

S�bject property does not 
lie within a flood hazard 
zone as determined from 
F.I.S./H.U.D. Flood Hazard.
Map, Community Panel· Numb�r

BEEl/N_E ____ _.►� 
EHtmlEERll40 & lAHO SURVEYING . � ,.o. eox ,oe,
lWf MAACOO, TEXAS 7.eo61,I0!11 

.Phon�/Fax 512/35)-4725 

480)21 0\60 B 

date
0

d June 16, 1993 

I hereby certify that this plat correctly 
represents � �urvey made upon the ground 
under roy supervision, and that there are 
no encroachments upon this property except 
llfl shown hereon. This survey was 
pe�d July 22� l997. 

. \\ (tf MI V. }(;ti,�/u 

10°-oa•-2.2" w
112 0 21 I 

DATE: 
July 18,1997 

SCALE; 111 .. J60' 

JOB .. NUMBER: 

970720 cb"' 

Exhibit A

,,., ... .... 

n 
I ., 

I 

\ 

\ 

k,\Nc11 

JOS,4o• 

Onr /\0 
stury 
wood t•ul ldinr, 

}(' 

,.'/'-
:···is 

' 
~i!j~ 

,·'· .. ~· 
·-··' -..-~-

. ·. 

75



Suite 10 

Suite 10 

Exhibit B

.. --- ------ .. ---- I I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Milagro's Hill 
Country Tex Mex 

Tex Mex · S 

1 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I I __ I ---1 ---

._ ____ _ 

n~,r~..-ed lle<.K - 114 o 
vuttl De<-K - t;:.30 

11C-over.,d f"4-,',, -t:>.110 

r . --~--, 

¼r9e Ope.., ~+ 
" tb..- ever-fro«:, 

P<-L, kl: ri-3 

~frc/( 

31./'lo 
sg.f-1-.. 

m Brewster's PiZZ' 
T Takeout available 

T in Liquors 

76



  

 
 

AGENDA FORM 

 

 
Brandon Kibby, owner of Paradise Amusements has submitted a Temporary Structure Application 
to operate a food trailer at 411 Ranch Road 2325.  
 
The proposed location is Odie’s Food Court.  This location has onsite restroom facilities and water 
and electric service. 
 
 

 
Motion  ☒ 

Discussion   ☒ 

Ordinance   ☐ 

Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☐  

 
 

 
Budgeted Item ☐ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☒  

 
Original Estimate/Budget:      $  

Current Estimate:                 $  

Amount Under/Over Budget: 

   

 
 
 
  

- Temporary Structure Application  - Paradise Amusements 

AGENDA ITEM: 
Temporary Structure Application – 
Paradise Amusements 

SUBMITTED BY: Shawn Cox, City Administrator 

DATE SUBMITTED: April 13, 2020 

MEETING DATE: April 16, 2020 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

FINANCIAL  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

REQUESTED ACTION  

ATTACHMENT/S 

  

77



Phone 

(If different from above) 

City of Wimberley 
221 Stillwater, Wimberley, Texas, 78676 
Phone: (512) 847.0025 - Fax: (512) 847.0422 
www.cityofwimberley.com 

Email: ,__ ____ _ 

Property Owner: l(k,,_ £.._;~ /,0 lL C, 

Mailing Address: I , Z I Ve r ~ ~ ~ City: Wu,,, ',edj 
Email: Phone: 

Temporary Structure 
Planning & Development 

Permit No. -----

Date: -------

State: f1 Zip: 7(j{;, 7/o 

Subject Property Address:___,,¥__,( I __ F. A_. ·;__'2....L.3__,'l f'--.,.---'C-vJ_·,wi__.hf~_~:......,'I,-_,_ ......... T/.t..;______,_?"""""Z--""-6.:......J? k _____ _ 

Purpose/Use of Structure: ;t(obi I roJ . (J.t,\~ f- . / I ---------'---------------------
Requested Installation Date: "//JO /2~.:o Requested Removal Date: _0__,/~3__Jo /~ZD_Z_B __ _ 

Will the temporary structure be served by electricity? 

Will the temporary structure be served by water service? 

YES~ 

YES IR] 
NO 

NO 
□ 
□ 

If "YES" to either then an inspection is required for water and/or electrical service. 

D If service is provided through another meter attach a letter of permission. 

D Provide a site plan indicating location of temporary structure in relation to other structures, parking 
lots, property lines etc. 

Permission from property owner is attached. YES D 
Has a Mobile Food Establishment application been submitted? YES 1K1 

NO □ 
NO □ 

NIA □ 

NIA □ 

Temporary Structure Permit ...................................................................... $25.00 each structure 
Inspections .................................................................................................... : .... $65.00 each 

I certify that the information contained in this application is true and correct and that if any of the information provided is incomplete 
or incorrect the permit may not be issued or may be revoked by the City of Wimberley. I understand that all temporary structures or 
accessory uses shall be removed from the property at the expiration of the time period as defined in the permit unless another 
Temporary Structure Permit is obtained prior to expiration. I understand that a Certificate of Occupancy may be required and 
contractor information will be provided if applicable. Adequate parking, restroom, setback and additional requirements per City 
Ordinance No. 2012-007 & Ordinance No. 2016-007 will be verified by City staff. 

Temporary Structure January 2019 
78



  

 
 

AGENDA FORM 

 

 
World Migratory Bird Day is an annual global celebration and awareness-raising campaign held the 
second Saturday in May highlighting the need for the conservation of migratory birds and their 
habitats. It is also a requirement for Wimberley’s acceptance into the Bird City Texas certification 
program offered through Texas Audubon and Texas Parks and Wildlife Department. 
 
 
 

Motion  ☒ 

Discussion   ☐ 

Ordinance   ☐ 

Resolution  ☒ 

Other   ☐ 

 

Budgeted Item ☐ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☒  

Original Estimate/Budget:      $  

Current Estimate:                 $  

Amount Under/Over Budget: $

     

 

Park staff recommends that council approve this resolution declare May 9th 2020, as World 
Migratory Bird Day to aid our pursuit of the Texas Bird City certification.  

 

  

Resolution No. 02-2020 

AGENDA ITEM: World Migratory Bird Day Resolution 

SUBMITTED BY: Nathan Glaiser, Parks Maintenance Manager 

DATE SUBMITTED: 4/9/2020 

MEETING DATE: 4/16/2020 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

FINANCIAL  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

REQUESTED ACTION  

ATTACHMENT/S 

  

79



RESOLUTION NO. 02-2020 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS, TO OBSERVE MAY 9TH, 
2020 AS WORLD MIGRATORY BIRD DAY (WMBD) AT THE PATSY GLENN 
REFUGE, AND, IN THE FUTURE, TO BE OBSERVED THERE AND AT OTHER 
WIMBERLEY CITY PARKS AND  WILDLIFE SANCTUARIES ON DESIGNATED 
DATES FOR WORLD MIGRATORY BIRD DAY. 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Wimberley is a destination for visitors interested in enjoying the 

natural environment of the Texas hill country and observing the birds and other wildlife which 
live here seasonally or year-round, thus making a significant contribution to the local economy. 
And, 
 

WHEREAS, International Migratory Bird Day is observed at over 600 sites throughout 
the Americas each year on the second Saturday of May. And, 
 

WHEREAS, by participating in observance of International Migratory Bird Day, 
Wimberley is satisfying one of Texas Parks and Wildlife Department’s requirements for 
consideration as a “Bird City Texas” community. And, 
 

WHEREAS, over one-hundred and ten species of birds, including migratory visitors, 
have been observed in Wimberley parks including the Patsy Glenn Refuge. And, 
 

WHEREAS, the arrival of migrant bird species in the spring signals the beginning of 
nesting season for many species. And, 
 

WHEREAS, birds not only provide their songs and colorful plumage for the enjoyment 
of birding enthusiasts but play an important role in controlling insect pests. And, 
 

WHEREAS, bird populations surveys show that their numbers have declined by a third 
due to loss of habitat, food sources and other factors. And, 
 

WHEREAS, it is important that the public be made aware of the need to protect natural 
resources vital to the survival of birds throughout their migratory range, from Canada to South 
America and points in between. And, 
 

WHEREAS, The Patsy Glenn refuge was created by the Wimberley Birding Society so 
that the public would be able to observe and learn about birds and their role in the environment. 
And, 
 

WHEREAS, the Wimberley Birding Society is celebrating the twentieth anniversary of 
the Patsy Glenn Refuge on May 9th, 2020. 
 

80



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WIMBERLEY, TEXAS: 
 
That it declares May 9th, 2020 as World Migratory Bird Day and recognizes the Patsy Glenn 
Refuge as the primary site of the City’s observance of World Migratory Bird Day (WMBD) for 
2020, and to be joined, in future years, by other City parks and preserves for participation on 
designated WMBD dates. 
 
      THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS 
 
      By:  ______________________________ 
              Susan Jaggers, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:       
 
________________________________ 
Laura J. Calcote, City Secretary 

81



AGENDA FORM

The swim lawn at the Blue Hole Regional Park requires yearly re-sodding to patch bare areas 
caused by high traffic in the summer. Palisades Zoysia was chosen as it is the most wear tolerant 
and shade tolerant variety that is available in the area. The Grass Outlet has supplied sod for the 
Blue Hole for the last two years and was chosen because they offered the lowest quote and can 
deliver. The amount for six pallets of Palisades Zoysia is $1,353. 

Motion ☒

Discussion ☒

Ordinance ☐

Resolution ☐

Other ☐

Budgeted Item ☒ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☐ 

Original Estimate/Budget:      $ 

Current Estimate: $ 1,353 

Amount Under/Over Budget: $

This purchase was originally budgeted for the “Materials” line item 200-52-6613. However, staff 
recommends this expense be paid for out of the Blue Hole Development Fund 600. 

 

• The Grass Outlet, LLC estimate 
• Sod Purchase Order

AGENDA ITEM:  Sod for Blue Hole Swim Area 

SUBMITTED BY: Nathan Glaiser, Parks Maintenance Manager 

DATE SUBMITTED: 4/9/2020 

MEETING DATE: 4/16/2020 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

FINANCIAL 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

REQUESTED ACTION 

ATTACHMENT/S 

82



The Grass Outlet, LLC

PO Box 170579
Austin, TX  78717
Info@thegrassoutlet.com

Estimate
ADDRESS

Nathan Glaiser
City of Wimberley
PO Box 2027
Wimberley, TX  78676

SHIP TO

Nathan Glaiser
City of Wimberley
100 Blue Hole Lane
Wimberley, TX  78676

ESTIMATE # 2906
DATE 03/12/2020

EXPIRATION DATE 04/12/2020

  

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Contractor-ZOY-PALISADES
450 sqft Pallet(s) of Palisades Zoysia

6 195.00 1,170.00

Grass Delivery
Grass Delivery

1 183.00 183.00

 

Thank you for considering The Grass Outlet!  If you have additional 

questions, please contact the appropriate regional office or click the 

following link; http://www.thegrassoutlet.com/contact .  

If you are ready to proceed, please contact our office so that 

scheduling can be arranged, along with confirmation of the method of 

payment you wish to put into place.  Upon confirmation, any additional 

materials or labor  requested by customer will be invoiced accordingly.

TOTAL $1,353.00

Accepted By Accepted Date

Aus1in Dallas San Antonio Houston 
512-99(,.8100 214-796--4045 210-331-{,56() 281-750-5499 

www.thegrassoutlet.com 

83



PURCHASE ORDER 
City of Wimberley Date: 13/13/2020 

221 Stillwater 

Wimberley, Texas 78676 

Dept: l~P_a_rk_s __ ..... -_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-::::: 

Account Code#: I 200-52-6613 

Office {512) 847-0025 Fax {512) 847-0422 

Tax ID #74-2971396 

ALL QUOTES AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION SHALL BE ATTACHED TO THIS REQUEST. 
Quotes may be received by mail, email, or fax. 

Description and Reason for Purchase (Include Quantity/Unit Price/Extended Price) 

The swim lawn at the Blue Hole Regional Park reguires yearly re-sodding to patch bare areas caused by high traffic 

in the summer. Palisades Zoysia was chosen as it is the most wear tolerant and shade tolerant variety that 

is available in the area. The Grass Outlet has supplied sod for the Blue Hole for the last two years and was 

chosen because they offered the lowest quote and can deliver. The amount for six pallets of Palisades 

Zoysia is $1,343. $195 per pallet with $183 for delivery. 

Vendor Info: I Total Quote Amount$ $1,343 

The Grass Outlet, LLC PO Box 170579 HUB (checkone) □ Yes ~ No 

Austin, TX 78717 Payment Terms: Net-30 

Phone:512-996-8100 I Fax: Sales Tax: Tax Exempt 

Contact: Approved by: Nathan Glaiser 

E-mail: lnfo@thegrassoutlet.com E-mail: nglaiser@cityofwimberley.com 

Quotes 
Quote 

Vendor Contact Name Contact# 
Quote HUB 

Amount Attached? Y/N 

#1 $1,343 The Grass Outlet 512-996-8100 Yes N 

#2 $1,500 The Grass Patch 512-259-5188 No(Phone) N 

#3 $1275(no delive v> King Ranch Turf 512-892-3636 Yes N 

#4 

#5 

FOR DEPARMENTAL USE ONLY: 

Department Head Signature for Approval: ______________ _ Date: ----

City Administrator Signature for Approval: ______________ _ Date: ___ _ 

COW Request to Purchase Order Form/Finance Forms/October 2018 
84



  

 
 

AGENDA FORM 

 

 

Discuss and Consider the City of Wimberley adopting an Oak Wilt Policy, like surrounding cities, 
that suggests no cutting of Oak Trees from February 1st through June 15th. Additionally, it is 
recommended to direct staff to establish a City Oak Wilt Policy, in conjunction with advice from 
State, County, University and other City’s representatives, and to publish this Policy and 
Recommendations on the City’s Website and Facebook Page.     

 

 

Motion  ☒ 

Discussion   ☒ 

Ordinance   ☐ 

Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☐ 

 

Budgeted Item ☐ 

Non-budgeted Item ☒ 

Not Applicable ☐  

Original Estimate/Budget:      $  

Current Estimate:                 $  

Amount Under/Over Budget: $

     

 

 

 

  

AGENDA ITEM: Oak Wilt Policy 

SUBMITTED BY: Gary Barchfeld 

DATE SUBMITTED: 4-14-2020 

MEETING DATE: 4-16-2020 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

FINANCIAL  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

REQUESTED ACTION  

ATTACHMENT/S 

  

85



  

 
 

AGENDA FORM 

 

 
The City Administrator will provide an update regarding the Central Wimberley Wastewater 
Project; including updates on easements, construction, contracts and coordination with various 
State entities. 
 
 

 
Motion  ☒ 

Discussion   ☒ 

Ordinance   ☐ 

Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☐  

 
 

 
Budgeted Item ☐ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☒  

 
Original Estimate/Budget:      $  

Current Estimate:                 $  

Amount Under/Over Budget: $

 
 

 

  

 

AGENDA ITEM:   Central Wimberley Wastewater Project Update 

SUBMITTED BY:  Shawn Cox, City Administrator 

DATE SUBMITTED:  April 13, 2020 

MEETING DATE:  April 16, 2020 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

FINANCIAL  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

REQUESTED ACTION  

ATTACHMENT/S 

  

86



AGREEMENT FOR WHOLESALE WASTEWATER SERVICE BETWEEN 
CITY OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS, AND AQUA TEXAS 

 
This Agreement (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into as of ___________, 

2020, by and between the CITY OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS, a Texas Type A General Law 
Municipality (“City”), and AQUA UTILITIES, INC. D/B/A AQUA TEXAS and AQUA 
TEXAS, INC. D/B/A AQUA TEXAS, each a Texas corporation1 (“Aqua”), hereinafter 
collectively referred to as the “Parties.” 

WHEREAS, Aqua has provided at its own expense, and now owns, operates and 
maintains a Domestic Wastewater collection, treatment, and disposal system that serves 
Aqua’s retail sewer utility customers in and in close proximity to the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to maintain all rights and service abilities under the 
City’s Certificate of Convenience and Necessity No. 20936 (“CCN”) allowed under 
Chapter 13 of the Texas Water Code and does not want to transfer such CCN to Aqua; 
and   

WHEREAS, the City is constructing and will own, operate, and maintain at the 
City’s expense a wastewater collection system and use that system to furnish wastewater 
service to the City’s customers within its City Service Area; and 

WHEREAS, it is deemed to be in the immediate best interest of both Aqua and the 
City that the Parties enter into a mutually satisfactory agreement by means of which the 
City may obtain from Aqua wastewater treatment services at a mutually agreed upon 
wholesale rate; and 

WHEREAS, neither Aqua nor the City wants to execute an agreement that includes 
surrender of any of their respective rights to the ownership and operation of their present 
or future wastewater collection and treatment systems, which includes the City’s and 
Aqua’s respective CCNs and Aqua’s ownership of the capacity in its collection and 
treatment facilities; 

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENT that for and in 
consideration of the mutual covenants, promises and agreements contained herein, Aqua 
and the City hereby covenant and agree as follows: 

  

1 The Public Utility Commission (“PUC”) of Texas has issued an order that in pertinent part approves the transfer of 
the Aqua System, as defined in this Agreement, from Aqua Utilities, Inc. to Aqua Texas, Inc. and Aqua has closed 
on the transfer of assets as approved, but the PUC has not yet finally approved the transfer application.  Application 
of Aqua Utilities, Inc., Aqua Development, Inc., and Aqua Texas, Inc. for Sale, Transfer, or Merger of Facilities and 
Certificate Rights in Bandera, Bastrop, Bexar, Blanco, Burnet, Comal, Gillespie, Hays, Kendall, Kerr, Kimble, Live 
Oak, Llano, Medina, Nueces, Travis, Williamson, and Wilson Counties, Docket No. 48769, Order No. 12 Approving 
Sale/Transfer to Proceed (Aug. 22, 2019) (“STM Application Order”). 

69



ARTICLE 1. Definitions 

Capitalized terms used in this Agreement shall have the meanings provided for 
them below, unless otherwise defined or the context clearly requires otherwise.   

Aqua System. The Aqua wastewater treatment and collection system that will be used to 
provide wholesale wastewater services to the City System through the Point of 
Connection as provided herein. 

Availability. The available capacity in the Aqua System while this Agreement is effective 
and the Parties’ mutual election to continue this Agreement pursuant to its terms.  Notice 
by Aqua pursuant to Section 2.4 or by either party pursuant to Article 8 shall be 
determinative that there is no longer a mutual election to continue this Agreement. 

Calendar Day. The period from midnight of one day to 11:59 PM of the next day. 

City Service Area. The areas inside the City’s Certificate of Convenience and Necessity 
No. 20936 boundaries shown on Exhibit A, and such other areas as may be identified 
therein or added pursuant to Section 2.2. 

City System. All City sewer mains, transmission lines and collection facilities on the City’s 
side of the Point of Connection. 

Domestic Wastewater. Wastewater which originates primarily from kitchen, bathroom, 
and laundry sources, including waste from food preparation, dishwashing, garbage 
grinding, toilets, baths, showers, and sinks of a residential dwelling.  Domestic 
Wastewater may contain commercial or industrial contributions.  Bulk quantities of food 
or food scraps not previously processed by a grinder or similar garbage disposal unit and 
grease and oils, except as incidental waste in process or wash water, used in or resulting 
from food preparation by customers engaged in the preparation and/or processing of 
food for other than domestic consumption for sale to the public is not Domestic 
Wastewater.  Neither storm waters or run off waters are Domestic Wastewater.  Further, 
for purposes of this Agreement, wastewater that exceeds the limits specified in Exhibit B 
(Allowable Influent Limits) is not Domestic Wastewater.     

Emergency. A situation, event or condition created by unforeseeable mechanical failure, 
unprecedented high rate of treated wastewater usage, or circumstances beyond the 
Parties’ reasonable control. 

Permit.  The TCEQ-issued Domestic Wastewater water quality permit under which the 
Aqua System wastewater treatment plant operates. 

Point of Connection. The point through which Domestic Wastewater is delivered by the 
City System to the Aqua System for collection and treatment.  The approximate location 
of this point is shown on Exhibit C. 

70



PUC. The Public Utility Commission of Texas or its successor agency. 

TCEQ. The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality or its successor agency. 

Term.  The period specified in Article 5. 

TWDB. The Texas Water Development Board or its successor agency. 

TWDB Exchange Refunding Bonds.  Exchange refund bonds issued in accordance with 
Chapter 1207 of the Texas Government Code to refund and exchange $5,255,000.00 Sewer 
System Revenue Bonds, Series 2017, that were purchased by the TWDB and issued by the 
City.   

ARTICLE 2. Delivery/Collection of Wastewater 

2.1  Delivery; collection line. During the Term of this Agreement, Aqua agrees to 
furnish and sell to the City, to accommodate the City’s customers, wholesale Domestic 
Wastewater treatment services meeting all applicable governmental standards, for 
Domestic Wastewater delivered at the Point of Connection.  The Domestic Wastewater 
shall be delivered through the Point of Connection as provided herein, it being 
understood that the City will collect the Domestic Wastewater from its customers, who 
shall be retail customers of the City within the City Service Area. The City will notify 
Aqua at least semi-annually of its anticipated current and future Domestic Wastewater 
treatment requirements.  The City System delivery facilities that connect to the Aqua 
system shall be designed, installed, operated, repaired, and maintained in accordance 
with specifications acceptable to Aqua at the City’s sole expense.   

2.2 Acceptance and Payment. During the Term, the City agrees to deliver, and Aqua 
agrees to accept, subject to Availability of the Aqua System, Domestic Wastewater at the 
Point of Connection up to an average of 75,000 gallons per day measured on a calendar 
month basis.  The City agrees to pay for the treatment of such Domestic Wastewater 
delivered in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.  Domestic 
Wastewater delivered by the City shall become the property of Aqua at the Point of 
Connection, but title to and responsibility for any substance delivered by the City at the 
Point of Connection that is not Domestic Wastewater shall remain with the City.  Aqua 
reserves the right, within its sole discretion, to regulate the flow rate of effluent at the 
Aqua System wastewater treatment plant, the time of day the flow of Domestic 
Wastewater is taken or shut off at the Point of Connection, and receipt of Domestic 
Wastewater from the City System as needed to maintain Permit compliance so long as 
such flow regulation does persist for more than twelve (12) consecutive  hours, does not 
occur more than once per month or more than six (6) times per calendar year,  and does 
not render the City System out of compliance with applicable regulatory requirements.  
Aqua will coordinate such events with the City to cause minimal disruption to the City 
System.  The Parties will coordinate the construction and operation of their respective 

71



facilities to address flow rate regulation needs prior to the Aqua System accepting 
Domestic Wastewater from the City System.  

2.3  Operations. Aqua is entitled at all times to install, repair, maintain, and replace 
any equipment or devices in the Aqua System. In the event of service interruptions, Aqua 
shall make every reasonable effort to expedite the restoration of service in a timely 
manner, and shall not unreasonably interrupt, withhold or delay service to the City or 
favor other Aqua customers, retail or wholesale, nor shall Aqua be required to favor the 
City over other Aqua customers, retail or wholesale.  The City agrees to operate and 
maintain its wastewater system in good condition, to promptly repair any leaks or breaks 
therein, and to undertake such actions as may be required to control unreasonable 
infiltration water or inflow water into the City System. 

2.4 Quality of Delivered Domestic Wastewater. The quality of the Domestic 
Wastewater delivered by the City at the Point of Connection for treatment by Aqua shall 
be Domestic Wastewater as defined herein. Aqua shall monitor the quality of the 
Domestic Wastewater received from the City System at the Point of Connection and the 
quality of Domestic Wastewater received from Aqua’s retail sewer utility connections 
within the Aqua System.  If there is sufficient evidence from sampling within the City 
System showing that Domestic Wastewater from the City System at the Point of 
Connection is not Domestic Wastewater or does not meet the water quality criteria 
authorized for treatment under the Permit and receipt of such Domestic Wastewater by 
Aqua has caused the Aqua System wastewater treatment plant to become non-compliant 
with the Permit, the City shall take immediate corrective action to either identify and 
correct the source of the issue(s) within the City’s collection system causing the non-
compliant wastewater flows or add pretreatment facilities to ensure delivery of compliant 
wastewater to the Aqua System.  Further, the Parties shall calculate a reasonable sum to 
reimburse Aqua for fines resulting from the non-compliance, if any, and costs to bring 
the Aqua System wastewater treatment plant back into compliance and repair or replace 
any Aqua System components damaged by the non-compliance, if any; however, the City 
shall bear all costs associated with correcting the quality of its delivered Domestic 
Wastewater so that it conforms to the definition of Domestic Wastewater in this 
Agreement, except that Aqua shall bear such costs if Domestic Wastewater sampling 
from the Point of Connection does not confirm that Domestic Wastewater from the City 
System violated the water quality standards for Domestic Wastewater.  Proceeds of the 
TWDB Exchange Refunding Bonds shall not be used to reimburse Aqua to become 
compliant with its Permit in the event of the aforesaid occurrence.  Aqua shall at all times 
bear responsibility for Permit compliance and will immediately inform the City of any 
concerns Aqua may have about wastewater received from the City System at the Point of 
Connection so that corrective measures may be implemented by the City, if necessary.  
Aqua shall provide the City with reasonable notice prior to Aqua conducting any 
sampling in response to such concerns in order to provide the City with the opportunity 
to conduct split sampling with Aqua.  The results of such sampling shall be determinative 
of whether Domestic Wastewater from the City System does or does not meet the water 

72



quality standards for Domestic Wastewater. The parties recognize that the City has 
adopted ordinances related to the quality of Domestic Wastewater the City will accept 
from its commercial or residential retail customers.  The Parties agree that the City’s 
ordinances enable the City to investigate and take enforcement action against discharges 
into the City System that enter into the Aqua System when such discharges are not 
consistent with both the definition of Domestic Wastewater herein and the Permit 
conditions regarding the quality of wastewater that can be accepted for treatment. Upon 
request by the City, Aqua agrees to assist the City with any such investigation.  By 
executing this Agreement, the City confirms that its interpretation of its ordinances is 
consistent with the requirements of this paragraph and agrees to share the results of any 
investigation pursuant to same, including the source of any identified discharges that are 
not consistent with the definition of Domestic Wastewater herein or the Permit 
conditions.  Further, in the event a court of competent jurisdiction determines a contrary 
interpretation of the existing City ordinances, City shall, after consultation with Aqua, 
amend or enact an ordinance consistent with requiring enforcement action against any 
discharges into either of the Systems that does not comply with either the definition of 
Domestic Wastewater herein or the Permit conditions.  

2.5  City Domestic Wastewater to be Measured.  The volume of Domestic Wastewater 
received by Aqua at the Point of Connection shall be measured by a meter with 
specifications acceptable to Aqua installed, operated, repaired, and maintained at the sole 
cost of the City at or near the Point of Connection.  Before Domestic Wastewater is 
received from the City System at the Point of Connection, Aqua and the City shall agree 
on the type of meter to be used for measurement. The meter shall be calibrated by, and at 
the expense of, City at any time the meter is found not operating at five percent (5%) 
above or below AWWA standards for the type and size of meter being utilized.  In 
addition, the meter may be tested and calibrated at any other reasonable time by either 
Party to this Agreement, provided that the Party making the test or calibration shall 
notify the other Party in writing at least two (2) weeks in advance and shall allow the 
other Party to witness the calibration. 

 

ARTICLE 3. Billing 

3.1 Billing.  Aqua shall send the City an invoice each month for Aqua’s wholesale 
Domestic Wastewater services provided to the City during the prior month for each 
month this Agreement is in effect.  

3.2       Rates.  Domestic Wastewater treatment supplied hereunder shall be billed to the 
City at the same flat monthly wholesale rate for the first five-year period beginning 
January 1, 2020 while this Agreement is in effect.  Initially, that flat monthly wholesale 
rate shall be $4,398.43 per month for 50,000 gallons per day (measured based on the 

73



average daily volume during a calendar month). This rate is based on the currently 
existing environs Aqua Southwest Region Sewer Utility Tariff Rates for a six-inch meter 
size.  If the City exceeds 50,000 gallons per day (as measured based on the average daily 
volume during a calendar month), the flat monthly wholesale rate shall be adjusted for 
such month to the rate of $7,037.49 per month.  This rate is based on the currently existing 
environs Aqua Southwest Region Sewer Utility Tariff Rates for an eight-inch meter 
size.   After the first five-year period beginning January 1, 2020, if this Agreement remains 
in effect, the Parties agree to review Aqua’s existing environs Aqua Southwest Region 
Sewer Utility Tariff retail sewer rates and Aqua shall determine if a wholesale rate change 
is necessary based upon those rates.  Any new wholesale rate charged to the City per this 
Agreement shall not exceed Aqua’s six-inch or eight-inch meter size retail sewer rate, 
whichever is applicable based on volume per this Paragraph, then existing and set by the 
PUC or applicable regulatory authority for Aqua’s Southwest Region environs service 
area adjacent to the City.   If Aqua’s retail sewer six-inch or eight-inch meter size rates are 
lowered from $4,398.43 (current six-inch rate) or $7,037.49 (current eight-inch rate), Aqua 
shall not be required to lower its wholesale rates charged to the City as applicable based 
on volume per this Paragraph. Further, for purposes of each rate comparison described 
in this Paragraph, the commercial/non-residential rate class shall be used if such rate 
class is established in Aqua’s Southwest Region Sewer Utility Tariff for Aqua’s environs 
service area adjacent to the City. Additionally, if the City increases the franchise fee 
charged to Aqua in connection with its operation of the portion of the Aqua System 
located within the City’s corporate limits at any time during the term of this Agreement, 
the cost of wholesale sewer service charged by Aqua to the City shall increase by a 
corresponding percentage. 

3.3 Wholesale Service Connection Fee; Other Connection Costs.   The City shall pay 
Aqua a one-time wholesale service fee of $300,000.00 in installments as provided for 
herein.  Within 15 days of the Effective Date, the City shall pay Aqua $150,000.00.  Within 
365 days of the Effective Date, the City shall pay Aqua the remining $150,000.00 balance 
of the wholesale service fee.  These funds shall not be sourced from the TWDB.  The Aqua 
System shall be connected with the City System at the Point of Connection.  The City shall 
bear all costs of extending the City System to the Point of Connection and interconnecting 
it with the Aqua System.  In addition to other facilities that may be necessary for the 
interconnect within the City System, the City shall design, construct, and install at its sole 
expense an interconnecting force main from the City System to the Point of Connection 
with the Aqua System on the Aqua side of Cypress Creek.  The City shall also bear all 
costs of facilities needed to accept, transport, store, and otherwise use treated effluent 
received from the Aqua System as reclaimed water in accordance with TCEQ rules.  The 
City and Aqua shall work cooperatively to obtain TCEQ approvals as appropriate that 
may be necessary for the City to use treated effluent from the Aqua System as reclaimed 
water in accordance with TCEQ rules. 

3.4 Aqua’s Reclaimed Water Services.  The Parties agree that the $300,000.00 
wholesale service fee set forth in Section 3.3 is consideration for Aqua’s service of 

74



receiving Domestic Wastewater from the City, treating it, and making it available to the 
City as treated effluent that may be used “as is” as Type 2 reclaimed water or treated to 
a higher standard for City use in accordance with TCEQ rules. However, the City shall 
bear all costs of receiving, transporting, treating to a higher quality (if desired), and, if 
necessary, storing reclaimed water received from the Aqua System wastewater treatment 
plant prior to its use. The Parties recognize that the City’s use of reclaimed water from 
the Aqua System wastewater treatment plant will require review and approval by TCEQ.  
The Parties agree that the City must provide Aqua with its final engineering plans for the 
City’s reclaimed water facilities, including but not limited to a description of where those 
facilities will be located and how the reclaimed water will ultimately be utilized by the 
City, prior to Aqua seeking review and approval from TCEQ to provide reclaimed water 
to the City pursuant to Section 12.2. Upon Aqua receiving TCEQ approval pursuant to 
Section 12.2 and the $300,000.00 wholesale service fee as prescribed by Section 3.3, the 
City will have the entirety of the Term to complete its reclaimed water facilities necessary 
to receive, transport, treat to a higher quality (if desired), and, if necessary, store treated 
effluent prior to its use by the City.  The City will have sole discretion over whether the 
City elects to use the reclaimed water received from the Aqua System wastewater 
treatment plant “as is” as Type 2 reclaimed water or the City intends to apply further 
treatment so that the treated effluent received may qualify as Type 1 reclaimed water, but 
shall inform Aqua of such election prior to Aqua seeking review and approval from 
TCEQ pursuant to Section 12.2 for reclaimed water use by the City. The Parties shall work 
together to coordinate TCEQ review of requests to approve the City’s planned reclaimed 
water use and facilities, as well as the City’s construction timing for those facilities.  Aqua 
shall not be required to undertake new construction to facilitate the City’s reclaimed 
water use plans.  The City shall notify Aqua in writing as soon as practicable after 
deciding the City will not be accepting reclaimed water from Aqua during the Term, but 
the City shall continue accepting reclaimed water from Aqua for at least 60 days after 
providing such notification to Aqua if the City has commenced accepting reclaimed water 
from Aqua.   In the event the City notifies Aqua that the City no longer intends to accept 
reclaimed water from Aqua during the Term, Aqua may dedicate its reclaimed water to 
other beneficial uses. 

3.5  Easements for Access. The City shall grant Aqua an easement upon the City’s 
property or provide any other easement that may be necessary for Aqua to access any 
equipment the Parties use to measure the volume of Domestic Wastewater received from 
the City System under Section 2.5. Additionally, the City shall obtain all necessary 
easements to construct the City System to connect to Aqua’s System at the Point of 
Connection.  

3.6 Payment. Payment for wholesale Domestic Wastewater service shall be due and 
payable monthly by the City to Aqua and said payments shall be subject to the Texas 
Prompt Payment Act (currently codified at Texas Government Code, §§ 2251.001 – 
2251.055). 

ARTICLE 4. Effective Date 

75



4.1 The Effective Date of this Agreement will be the date executed by the Parties.    

ARTICLE 5. Term 

5.1 This Agreement expires on __________, 2030, ten years from the Effective Date, 
unless terminated earlier in accordance with this Agreement.  This Agreement may also 
be renewed on terms mutually agreeable to the Parties, and shall be automatically 
renewed for additional three-year terms unless one Party notifies the other in writing of 
its intent not to renew at least two years prior to expiration of the current or renewal term.  

ARTICLE 6. TCEQ Wastewater Facilities Approval 

6.1 The facilities used by both Parties to comply with the terms of this Agreement shall 
be approved by the TCEQ during the life of this Agreement. If, at any time, the City 
System is not approved by the TCEQ, there shall not be any direct physical connection 
between the Aqua System and the City System. 

ARTICLE 7. No Other Domestic Wastewater Customers 

7.1 The City agrees that it will not provide Domestic Wastewater to Aqua for 
treatment hereunder from any other person or entity outside of the City Service Area 
without the express written consent of Aqua, which consent shall not be unreasonably 
withheld. Aqua neither recognizes nor approves any such existing agreements entered 
into by the City with other governmental or corporate entities or persons outside of the 
City Service Area, unless expressly approved in writing. 

ARTICLE 8. Breach, Termination and Other Remedies 

8.1  Termination by Mutual Consent. This Agreement may be terminated in whole or 
in part by the mutual consent of the City and Aqua.   

8.2  Termination for Material Breach. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to 
the contrary, any material breach by either Party to perform any of its duties or 
obligations under this Agreement, or to faithfully keep and perform any of the terms, 
conditions and provisions of this Agreement, shall be cause for termination of this 
Agreement by the non-breaching Party in the manner set forth in this Section.  Upon such 
breach, the non-breaching Party shall notify the breaching Party of the non-breaching 
Party’s intention to terminate this Agreement if the breaching Party fails to cure such 
breach within 60 days from the date of the notice. The notice must include a reasonable 
description of the breach. The non-breaching Party shall notify the breaching Party in 
writing upon acceptance of the cure of any breach. If by the 60th day the breaching Party 
fails or refuses to cure such breach pursuant to the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement, then the non-breaching Party shall have the right to terminate this 
Agreement with 30 days additional notice to the breaching Party, regardless of whether 
curative measures are taken by the breaching party following the expiration of the 60 day 
cure period and subsequent Notice of Termination.   

76



8.3  Termination for Repeated Material Breach. Upon a second material breach within 
a rolling twelve- month time period of a similar nature by a Party and irrespective of any 
cure of such material breach, the non-breaching Party may terminate this agreement by 
providing 30 days notice. Upon such termination, the nonbreaching Party may elect to 
extend the actual date of service termination for up to two years such that the City may 
arrange for uninterrupted service.  

8.4 Material Breach. The following breach, default or failure to perform a duty or 
obligation under this Agreement is a material breach: 

(a) Failure to pay any bill, charge, or fee as required by this Agreement; 

(b)  Making any connection to the Aqua System at any point except the Point of 
Connection without expressed permission from Aqua; 

(c)  Failure to correct any potentially hazardous connection after notice delivered 
by certified mail; or 

(d) Failure by Aqua to provide adequate Domestic Wastewater treatment by not 
meeting the City’s needs herein unless the failure is caused by the City.  

(e)  Failure of Domestic Wastewater delivered by the City to meet the Quality 
standards specified in Section 2.4 of this Agreement. 

All other breaches are deemed to be non-material. 

8.5  Effect of Termination. Upon termination of this Agreement as determined by an 
applicable notice provided in accordance with the terms of this Article 8, all rights, 
powers, and privileges of the City and Aqua under this Agreement shall cease and 
terminate, and neither Party shall make any claim of any kind whatsoever against the 
other Party, its agents or representatives, by reason of termination or any act incident to 
termination. If this Agreement is not renewed before it expires, and the Parties are 
negotiating in good faith regarding the provisions of a new agreement, then the Parties 
may extend the date for termination, in writing signed by both Parties. No continuation 
of the service obligation exists or will be implied after expiration or termination. 

8.6  No Waiver. Any failure by either Party to terminate this Agreement, or the 
acceptance by either Party of any benefits under this Agreement, for any period of time 
after a material breach, default or failure by the City or by Aqua shall not be determined 
to be a waiver by Aqua or the City of any rights to terminate this Agreement for any 
subsequent material breach, default or failure. 

8.7 Goods and Services.  The City and Aqua agree that this Agreement constitutes an 
agreement for providing goods and services by Aqua to the City and is subject to the 
provisions of Subchapter I of Chapter 271, Texas Local Government Code, as amended, 
and any successor statute(s).  In accordance with Sections 271.152 and 271.153 thereof, the 

77



City hereby waives any constitutional, statutory or common law right to sovereign or 
governmental immunity from liability or suit and expressly consents to be sued and liable 
as described in said statutes, but only as to Aqua and this Agreement. City does not waive 
any additional rights under Texas Local Government Code Sections 271.155-157. 

ARTICLE 9. Ownership and Liability 

9.1  No Joint Venture. No provision of this Agreement shall be construed to create any 
type of joint or equity ownership of any property, any partnership or joint venture, nor 
shall same create any other rights or liabilities and City payments (whether past, present, 
or future) shall not be construed as granting the City partial ownership of, pre-paid 
capacity in, or equity in the Aqua System. 

9.2  Liabilities and Risk of Loss. Liabilities for damages and risk of loss arising from 
the proper treatment, transportation and delivery for all Domestic Wastewater hereunder 
shall remain with the City to the Point of Connection and, upon passing through the valve 
at the Point of Connection, liability for such damages as well as risk of loss shall pass to 
Aqua.  Liabilities for any substance delivered by the City at the Point of Connection which 
is not Domestic Wastewater as defined in this Agreement shall at all times remain with 
the City and shall not pass to Aqua. Each Party agrees to save, release and hold harmless 
the other Party from all claims, demands, and causes of action which may be asserted by 
anyone on account of the quality, collection, transportation and delivery while Domestic 
Wastewater is in the control of such Party. This covenant is not made for the benefit of 
any third party. Aqua takes the responsibility as between the Parties for the proper 
treatment, quality, collection, transportation, and delivery of all such Domestic 
Wastewater provided by City to the Point of Connection, but does not take responsibility 
as between the Parties for any other substance delivered at the Point of Connection by 
the City. 

ARTICLE 10. Force Majeure 

10.1  Notice and Suspension. If by any reason of force majeure either Party shall be 
rendered unable, wholly or in part, to carry out its obligations under this Agreement, 
other than the obligation of the City to make payments required under the terms hereof, 
then if such Parties shall give notice and full particulars of such force majeure in writing 
to the other Party within a reasonable time after the occurrence of the event or cause relied 
on, the obligation of the Party giving such notice, so far as it is affected by such force 
majeure, shall be suspended during the continuance of the inability then claimed, but for 
no longer period, and such Party shall endeavor to remove or overcome such inability 
with all reasonable dispatch. 

10.2  Definition. The term “force majeure,” as employed herein, shall mean acts of God, 
strikes, lockouts or other industrial disturbances, acts of public enemy, orders of any kind 
of the government of the United States or the State of Texas, or any civil or military 
authority, insurrection, riots, epidemics, landslides, lightning, earthquake, fires, 

78



hurricanes, storms, floods, washouts, droughts, arrests, restraints of government and 
people, civil disturbances, explosions breakage or accidents to machinery, pipelines or 
canals, partial or entire failure of water supply or the City or Aqua Systems, and inability 
on the part of City to deliver Domestic Wastewater to the Aqua System hereunder or 
Aqua to receive and treat Domestic Wastewater from the City hereunder on account of 
any other cause not reasonably in the control of the Party claiming such inability. 

ARTICLE 11. Notices 

11.1  Required Notice. Any notice or other communication that is required, given or 
provided for under this Agreement shall be in writing, and addressed as follows: 

To Aqua: Aqua Utilities, Inc. d/b/a Aqua Texas, or, if applicable, 
 Aqua Texas, Inc. d/b/a Aqua Texas2 
 Attn: President 
 1106 Clayton Lane, Suite 400W 
 Austin, Texas  78723 
 E-mail: RLLaughman@aquaamerica.com 
 
To City:  City of Wimberley, Texas 
 Attn: City Administrator 
  
 221 Stillwater (Physical Location) 
 Wimberley, TX 78676 
 E-mail: scox@cityofwimberley.com  
 
Any such notice or communication shall be deemed to have been given on (i) the 

day such notice or communication is personally delivered, (ii) three (3) days after such 
notice or communication is mailed by prepaid certified or registered mail, (iii) one (1) 
working day after such notice or communication is sent by overnight courier, or (iv) the 
day such notice or communication is sent electronically, provided that the sender has 
received a confirmation of such electronic transmission.  A party may, for purposes of 
this Agreement, change his, her or its address, email address or the person to whom a 
notice or other communication is marked to the attention of, by giving notice of such 
change to the other party pursuant to this Section.  

 
11.2  Delivery and Receipt. Notice shall be either (a) delivered personally, (b) sent by 
United States certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, (c) placed in the 
custody of a nationally recognized overnight carrier for next day delivery, or (d) sent via 
e-mail. Notice shall be deemed given when received if delivered personally or sent via e-
mail with written confirmation of receipt; or, within two days after mail or deposit.  Each 
Party shall provide notice in writing of any change in its address. 

2 See STM Application Order, supra note 1. 

79



ARTICLE 12. Reclaimed Water 

12.1  Reclaimed Water Rights.  Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in Sections 
3.3 and 3.4 of this Agreement, for as long as this Agreement is in effect, Aqua agrees to 
make the treated effluent from the Aqua System wastewater treatment plant available 
“as is, where is” to the City for receipt and use by the City at the City’s sole expense and 
without additional payment to Aqua as reclaimed water in accordance with TCEQ rules 
based on the gallons of Domestic Wastewater treated by Aqua for the City System up to 
75,000 gallons per day unless there is mutual agreement to provide more; but Aqua may 
be relieved of this obligation as specified in Section 3.4 if applicable.  

12.2 Reclaimed Water Use Permit.  The Parties acknowledge that a TCEQ permit under 
30 Tex. Admin. Code (“TAC”), Chapter 210 will be required for Aqua to make treated 
effluent from the Aqua System wastewater treatment plant available to the City for 
beneficial reuse as reclaimed water. 

ARTICLE 13. Miscellaneous 

13.1  Subject to Laws and Permits. This Agreement is subject to all applicable Federal 
and State laws and any applicable permits, amendments, orders, or regulations of any 
State or Federal governmental authority having or asserting jurisdiction, but nothing 
contained herein shall be construed as a waiver of any right to question or contest any 
such law, order, rule or regulation in any forum having jurisdiction except as described 
herein with respect to Subchapter I of Chapter 271, Texas Local Government Code, as 
amended, and any successor statute(s).  The City agrees to abide by any changes in this 
Agreement made necessary by any new, amended, or revised state or federal regulation; 
however, the Parties may not enact rules or laws that conflict with this Agreement. 

13.2  Entry on the City’s Premises. The City shall allow any duly authorized employee 
of Aqua who presents Aqua employee identification  to access any premises located 
within the City Service Area or served by the City, and which the City has right of entry, 
as may be necessary for the purpose of inspections and observation, measurements, 
sampling and testing and/or auditing, in accordance with the provisions of this 
Agreement. The City may elect to accompany the Aqua representative. To the extent 
permitted by law, Aqua agrees to be responsible to the City for any damage or injury to 
person or property caused by the negligence of such duly authorized employee while 
such employee is in the course and scope of their employment. 

13.3  Assignment. Neither Party may assign this Agreement without the prior written 
consent of the other.  However, notwithstanding the foregoing, Aqua shall be entitled to 
assign its interest in this Agreement without need for prior consent if such assignment is 
performed to consolidate ownership of Aqua’s wastewater facility assets with those of an 
affiliated entity with commonality of ownership (e.g., Aqua Texas, Inc. d/b/a Aqua 
Texas). 

80



13.4  No Waiver. No waiver by either Party of any term or condition of this Agreement, 
or failure to give notice of any breach, shall be deemed or construed to be a waiver of any 
other term or condition or subsequent waiver of the same term or condition. 

13.5  VENUE. THE PARTIES AGREE THAT THIS AGREEMENT IS PERFORMABLE 
IN HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND THAT THE COURTS OF HAYS COUNTY ARE A 
PROPER FORUM FOR THE DETERMINATION OF ANY DISPUTE ARISING UNDER 
THIS AGREEMENT. 

13.6  Construction. As used in this Agreement, the term “including” means “including 
without limitation,” the words “shall” and “will” are mandatory and the word “may” is 
permissive, and the term “days” means calendar days, not business days. Wherever 
required by the context, the singular shall include the plural, and the plural shall include 
the singular. 

13.7  Severability. If any term or provision in this Agreement is held to be invalid or 
unenforceable by any legislative act or court of competent jurisdiction, and the extent of 
such invalidity or unenforceability does not cause substantial deviation from the 
underlying intent of the parties as expressed in this Agreement, then such invalid or 
unenforceable provision shall be deemed severed from this Agreement without 
invalidating the remainder of this Agreement, and a new provision shall be deemed 
substituted in lieu of the provision severed, which new provision shall, to the extent 
possible, accomplish the intent of the parties as evidenced by the provision severed, and 
without affecting any other term or provision in this Agreement. 

13.8 Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts 
and any signatory hereto may execute any such counterpart, each of which when 
executed and delivered shall be deemed to be an original and all of which counterparts 
taken together shall constitute but one and the same instrument.  This Agreement shall 
become binding when one or more counterparts taken together shall have been executed 
and delivered by all signatories.  It shall not be necessary in making proof of this 
Agreement or any counterpart hereof to produce or account for any of the other 
counterparts.  

13.9 Exhibits. All exhibits attached to this Agreement are incorporated into this 
Agreement by reference, for all intents and purposes of this Agreement, as follows: 

 Exhibit A  City CCN and City Service Area  
 
 Exhibit B   Allowable Influent Limits 
 
 Exhibit C Proposed Point of Connection  
 
13.10 Tax Ownership. Aqua agrees to not claim any depreciation or amortization 
deduction, investment tax credit, or deduction for any payment as rent with respect to 

81



the City System or any other facilities that may be necessary for the City to design, 
construct, and install the City System interconnect to the Point of Connection with the 
Aqua System. 

 

[SIGNATURES ON NEXT PAGE] 

  

82



 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, intending to be legally bound, the Parties have duly 
executed this Agreement on the date first written. 

 

CITY OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS 

 
 
____________________________ 
Susan Jaggers, Mayor 

 

ATTEST 

_____________________________ 
Secretary 

 

AQUA UTILITIES, INC. D/B/A AQUA TEXAS AND AQUA TEXAS, INC. D/B/A 
AQUA TEXAS 

By: _____________________________ 

Robert Laughman, President 

 

ATTEST 

By:_____________________________ 

Name:__________________________ 

Title:____________________________ 

83



Exhibit A 

City Service Area 

Estimated Point of Connection 

City Service Area - 

Wimberley’s Certificate of 

Convenience and 

Necessity (CCN) No. 

20936 is shown in the 

marked contiguous area  

Point of Connection 

84



Exhibit B:  Allowable Influent Limits 

 

Maximum Allowable Limits 

(Grab Sample) 

BOD5 (mg/l) ............................................400 

TSS (mg/l) ................................................400 

Oil & Grease (mg/l) ...................................50 

COD (mg/l) ..............................................500 

Ammonia....................................................50 

pH ........................................................... 6-10 

Temperature (F) .......................................113 

Arsenic (mg/l) ...........................................0.3 

Barium (mg/l)............................................2.0 

Boron (mg/l)..............................................4.0 

Cadmium (mg/l) ........................................0.2 

Chromium (mg/l) ......................................3.0 

Copper (mg/l) ............................................2.0 

Lead (mg/l)................................................1.5 

Manganese (mg/l) .....................................3.0 

Mercury (mg/l) ........................................0.01 

Nickel (mg/l) .............................................2.0 

Selenium (mg/l) ........................................0.2 

Silver (mg/l) ..............................................0.2 

Zinc (mg/l) ................................................2.0 

Maximum Allowable Limits 

(Composite Sample) 

............................................................. 250 

............................................................. 200 

............................................................... 50 

............................................................. 500 

............................................................... 50 

............................................................ N/A 

............................................................ N/A 

.............................................................. 0.2 

.............................................................. 1.0 

.............................................................. 2.0 

.............................................................. 0.1 

.............................................................. 1.0 

.............................................................. 1.0 

.............................................................. 1.0 

.............................................................. 2.0 

.......................................................... 0.005 

.............................................................. 2.0 

.............................................................. 0.1 

.............................................................. 0.1 

.............................................................. 2.0 

85



Exhibit C 

Estimated Point of Connection 

 

 

86


	City Council Meeting Packet 04-16-2020 (Reg)
	Cover Page
	City Council Agenda 04-16-2020 (Reg)
	7. Consent Agenda
	7.1. City Council Minutes 04-02-2020 (Reg)
	7.2. City Council Minutes 04-09-2020 (Spec)
	7.4. Application P&Z - Philip McBride
	7.5. Ordinance 2020-05 - 25 mph speed limit_4.3.20

	8. City Administrator Report
	9.1. CUP-20-002
	9.2. CUP-20-003
	10.1. Temp. Structure Application - Paradise Amusements
	Paradise Amusements Temporary Structure Application_Redacted

	10.2. World Migratory Bird Day Resolution
	Resolution No. 02-2020

	10.3. Sod for BHRP
	Grass Outlet Estimate
	Sod PO

	10.4. Oak Wilt Policy
	10.5. Central Wimberley Wastewater Project Update
	10.6. Aqua Texas Contract 
	Wimberley- Aqua Contract Exhibit A
	Wimberley- Aqua Contract Exhibit B
	Exhibit C - Point of Connection



	CA Report 4.16.20.pdf
	City Administrator Report
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Sales Tax
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18




